STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE SEPOT'22 A 9:51 RCUD)

COMMISSIONER TDD Access: Relay NH
Jared S. Chicoine 1-800-735-2964
Tel. (603) 271-3670
DEPUTY COMMISSIONER
Christopher J. Elims, Jr. FAX No. 271-1526
Website:
www.energy.nh.gov

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY
21 S. Fruit St., Suite 10
Concord, N.H. 03301-2429

(o
September 6, 2022 S 7

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu,
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the N.H. Department of Energy (Energy) to enter into an amendment to an existing SOLE SOURCE
Contract Agreement with Community Action Partnership of Strafford County, (VC #177200), Dover, NH, by
increasing the price limitation by $98,406 from $3,039,459 to $3,137,865 using additional Low-Income Home
Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP) funds from the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services,
Administration for Children and Families and by extending the completion date from September 30, 2022 to
September 30, 2023 effective upon Governor and Executive Council approval.

This contract was originally approved by Governor and Executive Council on September 23, 2020 (Item #47-A)
and amended on March 24, 2021 (Item #44) and October 27, 2021 (Item #57). 100% Federal Funds.

Funding is available for FY2023 in the following account:

Department of Energy, LIHEAP FUEL ASST

02-052-052-520010-33540000

LIHEAP FUEL ASST FY2023
074-500587 Grants for Pub Assist & Relief $98,406

EXPLANATION

This is an amendment to a contract that is SOLE SOURCE based on the historical performance of the
Community Action Agencies (CAA) in the New Hampshire Low-Income Home Energy Assistance
Program (LIHEAP), their outreach and client service capabilities. NH DOE proposes to continue to
subcontract with the five CAAs who have successfully provided similar services at the local level for
more than three decades. The CAAs work closely with the NH DOE Fuel Assistance Program
Administrator in the implementation of several low-income programs.

The Low Income Home Energy Program (LIHEAP), known in New Hampshire as the Fuel Assistance Program
(FAP), for Program Year 21 (PY21) had $1,115,000 remaining unexpended in regular allocation funds. This
amendment adds those funds to the contract and gives the Community Action Agency additional time to expend
the funds in order to use them the upcoming heating season.

This Energy contract provides the Community Action Agency with program funds to support eligible New
Hampshire residents, especially the working poor, elderly and disabled citizens who are in need of assistance to



help pay for heating costs during the winter season. LIHEAP/FAP is a federally funded statewide program that
makes home energy more affordable for income-qualified families, disabled and elderly residents of New
Hampshire. Program funds are targeted to low-income households with high energy burdens. Federal law
establishes maximum income guidelines. Energy subcontracts to the five CAAs who are responsible for
providing FAP services at the local level.

In the event Federal Funds are not available, General Funds will not be requested to support this program,

Respectfully submitted,

Jared Chicoine,
Commuissioner



NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

SUBJECT: FUEL ASSISTANCE CONTRACT | |
COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP OF STRAFFORD COUNTY

AMENDMENT # 3

This Amendment dated August 25, 2022 is between the State of New Hampshire Department of
Energy, 21 South Fruit Street, Concord, Merrimack County, NH 03301 (hereinafter referred to as the
“State”’) and Community Action Partnership of Strafford County, 577 Central Avenue, Suite 10, P.O.
Box 160, Dover, Strafford County, NH 03820 (hereinafter referred to as the “Contractor”).

Pursuant to-an Agreement (hereinafter referred to as the “Agreement”), Contract Number
1076439, as approved by Governor and Council on September 23, 2020 (Item #47A), as amended
March 24, 2021 (Item #44) and October 27, 2021 (Item #57) the Contractor has agreed to provide
certain Services, per the terms and conditions specified in the Agreement and in consideration of
payment by the State of certain sums as specified therein.

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of Section 17 of the Agreement, the Agreement may be
modified or amended only by a written instrument executed by the parties thereto and only after
approval of such modification or amendment by the Governor and Council; and

~ WHEREAS, The State and the Contractor have agreed to amend the Agreement in certain
respects;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and of the covenants and conditions in
the Agreement as set forth herein, the parties agree to the following:

1. Amendment and Modification of Agreement. The Agreement is amended and modified as
follows:

A) Completion Date: Amend Subparagraph 1.7 of the Agreement by striking the
current completion date of September 30, 2022 and inserting in place thereof
the date of September 30, 2023.

B) Price Limitation: Amend Subparagraph 1.8 of the Agreement by striking the
current sum of $3,039,459.00 and inserting in place thereof the total sum of
- $3,137,865.00.

C) Exhibit C — Payment Terms: Amend Exhibit C, first paragraph by striking the current
sum of $3,039,459.00 and inserting in place thereof the total sum of $3,137,865.00

Amend Exhibit C, second paragraph by striking the current sum of $182,888.00 and
inserting for administrative costs $192,729.00 '

Amend Exhibit C, second paragraph by striking the current sum of $2,737,425.00 and
inserting for program costs $2,825,990.00

'CAPSC Amendment Contractor Initials: gt !
Grant: 2101NHLIEA ' Date: apraN - :

CFDA: 93.568 17 Pdge 103




CONTRACT AMENDMENT NH DEPT. OF ENERGY

Amend Exhibit C, third paragraph by striking the current contract dates of “October
1, 2020 through September 30, 2022” and inserting in place thereof “October 1, 2020
through September 30,2023~

D) Exhibit D: Amend period covered by this certification to “October 1, 2020 to
September 30, 2023”

. E) Exhibit E: Amend contract period dates to “October 1, 2020 to September 30,
2023”

2. Continuance of Agreement. Except as specifically amended and modified by the Terms
and Conditions of this Amendment, obligations of the parties hereunder shall remain in full
force and effect in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in the Agreement as it
existed immediately prior to this Amendment.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands as of the day and year first above
written.
STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

F-’og. Jared Chicoine, Commissi

Community Action Panjershlp of Strafford County

s (UL

(Namie & Title of Pérson Authorized to Sign)

State of New Hampshire
County of Strafford

On this 29 day August , 2022, before me, Kathleen Morrison, the undersigned officer, personally
appeared Betsey Andrews Parker, who acknowledged himself/herself to be the CEO of Community
Action Partnership of Strafford County, a corporation, and that he/she being authorized so to do,
executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes contained therein

iy, ”

IN WITNESS WHEREOF 1 hereunto set my &nd official seal.

§:;€“ ....... 04, qﬁﬂw\y]/\wv\{y’ —
o o® n.. ”, fip -
Sd}.commgslo '.:' % Kathleen Morrison/Notary

§§ MRee YZZ My Commission expires: July 15, 2025
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CAPSC Amendment Contractor Initials: -
Grant: 210INHLIEA Date: 1AV 1L
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Approved as to form, execution and substance:

OFFICE OF ?22 2'ITORNEY GENERAL
By: . '

Assistant Attorney General
September 2, 2022

Date:

[ hereby certify that the foregoing contract was approved by the Governeor and Council of the State of

 New Hampshire at their meeting on , 2022.
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE
By: '
Title:

CAPSC Amendment Contractor Initials: A g@‘
Grant: 2101NHLIEA Date:

CFDA: 93.568 : ' Pagedof)




CERTIFICATE OF VOTES

{Corporate Authority)
I, _ Alison Dorow , Clerk/Secretary of Community Action Partnership of Strafford County
(Name) (Corporation name)
(Hereinafter the “Corporation”), a State of New Hampshire corporation, hereby certify that: (1) I am the duly
(State)

elected and acting Clerk/Secretary of the Corporation; {2) I maintain and have custody and am familiar with the
minute books of the Corporation; (3) { am duly authorized to issue certificates with respect to the contents of such

books; (4) that the Board of Directors of the Corporation have authorized, on October 20, 2021, such authority
{Date)

to be in force and effect until September 30, 2023.
{Contract termination date)

The person(s) holding the below listed position(s) are authorized to execute and deliver on behalf of the
Corporation any contract or other instrument for the sale of products and services:

Betsey Andrews Parker - CEO

(Name) {Position) -
Alan Brown Board Chair

(Name) (Position)

(5) The meeting of the Board of Directors was held in accordance with State of New Hampshire
(State of incorporation)

law and the by-laws of the Corporation; and (6) said authorization has not been modified, amended or rescinded
and continues in full force and effect as of the date hereof. )

- IN WITNESS WHEREQF, [ have hereunto set my hand as the Clerk/Secretary of the corporhtion this

29 __ day of August 2022.

Alison Dorow/Secretary

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
COUNTY OF STRAFFORD-

On this _99 day of August 2022, before me, Kathieen Morrison the undersigned Officer, personally
appeared Alison Dorow  who acknowledged her/himself to be the Secretary of

Community Action Partnership of Strafford County, a corporation and that she/he as such Secretary being
authorized to do so, executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand and official seal.

=
“\“ll“llmm”’
Co S % . 2 .
Y R Nétary Public/Kathleen Morrison
COMMISSION “SZ ; S ot )
ExPRES | 122 Commission Expiration Date: July 15, 2025
1 JULY 15,2025
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‘State of New Hampshire
Department of State

CERTIFICATE

1, Williem M. Gardner, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hcﬁ:hy ccni& that COMMUNITY ACTION
PARTNERSHIP OF STRAFFORD COUNTY is a New Hampshire Nonprofit Corporation registered (o transact business in New
: Hampshlre an May 25, 1965. I further centify that all fees and documents required by the Secnelary of Staie's office have been

received and is in good standing as [ar as this office is concerned,

Bu.smess ID: 65583
Cemf' catc Number: 0005748257

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOQF,

[ hereio set my hand and cause to be affixed
the Scal of the State of New Hampshire,
this 4th day of April A.D. 2022.

William M. Gardner ~

Secreiary of State



Q072022

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER,

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE ACONTRACT BETWEEN THE (SSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED -

. IMPORTAH‘I‘ If the certificats hoider Is en ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(lu) must have ADDH’IONAL lNSURED provlllom or be sndorsed,
H SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the pelicy, certain policles may require an ‘andorsement. A statement on

this certificate does not confor rights to the certificats hoidor In lleu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER Mg - Terl Dovia
CG! thaurence, the. [FRONE™ ~(877) 5628954 [, no); (858)574-2443
18 Dumm Dxive, | ADCAESY: mm@csﬁuﬁmslmmna .com T
IMIURER(Y) ASFORDING COVRRAGE . MAK §
Aubum NH 03032 ixsuRER a; HENOVer Insurance Company 22292
NSURED, . * { msumen s ; Essiem Allance 10724
' Communlty Action Partnership of Straftord County, DBA: Strafford CAP | \uguperc . Philadelphla Indemanity
- . 577 Centrai St, Sts 10 . NELURER O :
Muﬂﬂlll.‘
Dover ) NH 03820 INSURERF ; . .
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: __ 22-23 Master REVISION NUMBER:
" THIS 13 TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES.OF INSURANCE LISTED SELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE WSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
_ INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREW LS SUBJECT TOALL THE TERMS,
» EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY MAVE BEEN REOUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.
T TYPE OF NSURANCE s E\ﬁ POLICY NUKBEZR ARy | o uams_
3] COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIARA TY ' ’ ; EACH QCOURRENCE g 1.000,000
] cuamssuion [E ocouR | PREMISES Esocoewncyy | 3 190.000
¢] Abuse & Molastation Lish $ 1MIion ) EDE0 iy oAy s 10,000
A : - o ZHV A192135 07012022 | 07012023 [ pepsomn s aoveciiny |3 1:000.000
GENLAGGREGATE LDAT APPLIES PER: | genERAL AGGREQATE s 3,000,000
POLICY = Loc PRODUCTS - COMPRPAGG | 3 Included
OTHER: Professiona! Liablity | ¢ 1,000,000,
TONSHED EwaLE CwalT
. | AUTOMORAS LTy | G postoen) 5 100000
- D] wer Ao ] BODILY INJURY (Perpsrson). |5 .
AL .mmv * Loy AWVA158930 070172022 | 07/01/2023 | BOOAY MAIRY (Par scckient) s_
| <] Avos oy AITOS ONLY | (Poepocisprd) -~ 5
3 Uninsured motorist s+ 1,000,000
> umsrmiauas | | gecur : : | Excioccimringe [ 4.000.000 -
A [ |excessunn AR MADE UHVA192136 070112022 | 070172023 | pccnecare & 4,000,000
I Toeo [>€ nevesmon s © i _—
WORKERS COMPENSATION n
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Yin MSTATUTE l ER e
B [ vy NiA 01-0000113794-05 070172022 | 07M0172023 | Sk EACHACCIOENT 3
oy | : : £L oisease . Ea gmpoves {3 1.000.000
BEReAPTON OF opemmons below EL oiszase. PoLCyYLmr |3 1,000,000
Directors & Offiosrs Per Occurence $3.000.000
C | EPLIand Crime Included PHSD172513¢ 07/01/2022 | 070172023 | Aggregate Limli | - $8.,000.000
g Employse Dishonesty $1,000,000

Workars Comp JA State: NH

DEICAIFTION OF OPERATIONS [ LOCATIONS | VEHICLES {ACORD 101, AddRional Remarks Scheduie, may be stiached If more space a required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

State of New Hampshire

107 Piessant Street

Concord NH 033018501
|

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
'ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

0

ACORD 25 (2018/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. Afl rights ressrved.

The ACORD name and logo are ragistered marks of ACORD

—— DATE (MRDOPYYY— | ——
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! ' STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRUECT12 2L et 1:30 RCUD 57 : B

TDD Access: Relay NH

INTERIM COMMISSIONER
. 1-800-735-2964

Jared Chicoine
Tel. {603) 271-3670

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER FAX No. 271-1526

Christopher J. Ellms, Jr.

Website:

5 .nh.
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY www.energy.nh.gov

21 S. Fruil SL., Suile 10
Concord, N.H. 03301-2429

September-29, 2021

His Excellency, Govermnor Christopher T. Sununu,
and the Honorable Council ‘

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the N.H. Department of Energy (Energy) (o enter into a Retroactive amendment to an existing
Contract Agreement (Contract #1076439) with Community Action Partnership of Strafford County, (VC
#177200), Dover, NH, by extending the completion date from September 30, 2021 to September 30, 2022 with no
change in the price limitation of $3,039,459.00 for the Fuel Assistance Program (FAP), effective retroactively to
October 1, 2021 upon approval of Govertior and Executive Council. This contract was originally approved by
Governor and Executive Council on September 23, 2020 (Item #47-A) and amended on March 24,2021 (Item
#44). 100% Federal Funds. : :

EXPLANATION

This request is Retroactive to allow the vendor additional time to expend the contract funds. US DHHS made
CARES Act funds available in FY21 which resulted in 2n increase in remaining funds for the annual fuel -
assistance block grant funding. US DHHS allows the state and our sub-grantees two years to expend the funds.
By extending this contract, the Community Action Agency is able to continue their efforts to add more low-
income families to the approved clientele listing fof assistance for the new heating season. .

This Energy contract provides the Community Action Agency with program funds to support eligible New
Hampshire residents, especially the working poor, clderly and disabled citizens who are in need of assistance to
‘help pay for heating costs this winter season. § :

The Fuel Assistance Program (FAP) is a federally funded statewide program that makes home energy more
affordable for income-qualified families, disabled and elderly residents of New Hampshire. Program funds are
targeted to low income households with high energy burdens. Federal law establishes maximum income
guidelines. Energy subcontracts to the five CAAs who are responsible for providing FAP services at the local
level. to :

In the event Federal Funds are not available, General Funds will not be réqucsled to support this program.

espectfully submitted,

Jared Chicoine .
Director

JIChel



* NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

'SUBJECT: FUEL ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP OF STRAFFORD COUNTY

AMENDMENT #2

This Amendment dated September 24, 2021 is between the State of New Hampshire Department
of Energy, 21 South Fruit Street, Concord, Memimack County, NH 03301 (hereinafter referred to as the
“State”) and Community Action Partnership of Strafford County, 577 Central Avenue, Suite 10, P.O.
Box 160, Dover, Strafford County, NH 03820 (hereinafter referred to as the “Contractor”).

Pursuant to an Agreement (hereinafter referred to as the “Agreement”), Contract Number
1076439, as approved by Governor and Council on September 23, 2020 (ltem #47A), as amended
March 24, 2021 (#44), the Contractor has agreed to provide certain Services, per the terms and
conditions specified in the Agreement and in consideration of payment by the State of certain sums as

specified therein. -
WHEREAS, puréuant to the provisions of Section 17 of the Agreement, the Agreement may be

modified or amended only by a written instrument executed by the partics thereto and only after
approval of such modification or amendment by the Governor and Council; and

WHEREAS, The State and the Contractor have agreed to amend the Agreement in certain
respects;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and of the covenants and conditions in
the Agreement as sct forth herein, the parties agree to the following:

"1. Amendment and Modification of Agreement. The Agreement is amended and modified as
follows:

A) Completion Date: Amend Subparagraph 1.7 of the Agrcement by.striking the
. current completion date of September 30, 2021 and inserting in place thereof the

date of September 30, 2022.

B) Exhibit C — Payment Terms: _Aincnd Exhibit C, third paragraph by striking the
current contract dates of “Qctober-1, 2020 through September 30, 2021" and
inserting in place thereof “October 1, 2020 through September 30, 2022”

C) Exhibit D: Amend period covered by this certification” to “October 1, 2020 to
September 30, 20227

D) Exhibit E: Amend contract period dates to “October 1, 2020 to September 30, .
2022 )

2. Continuance of Agreement. Except as specifically amended and modified by the Terms
and Conditions of this Amendment, obligations of the parties hereunder shall remain in full
force and effect in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in the Agreement as it

existed immediately prior to this Amendment.,
CONTRACT AMENDMENT NH DEPT. OF ENERGY

CAPSC Amendment Conlractor Initiats:
Grant: G-210INHLIEA Date: 7
CFDA: 93.568 . : Page 1 of 2




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set thelr hands as of the day and year first above

written.
STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

NH Depgrtment of Energy '
,WJJQ i
By: See

Jircd Chicoine, Interim Commissioner

unity Acnon Partners hﬁ of Strafford County

A (ode e CEC

(Name & Title of Person Authorfzcd to Sign)

State of N W H'M’Y\W‘.‘)}l Ve,
County of vatorde

On this K% _day of gw)[-d/rv\kt’/t’ . 2021, bcfore me, Kﬁ’"l‘ l%f’i mbﬂ"lsdn

the undersigned officer, personally appeared who'

acknowledged himself/herself to be the ‘ ' of Commumw Action Partncrshlp
of Strafford County; a corporation, and that he/she being autharized so to do, executed the foregoing

instrument for the purposes contained therein
o “\\mlmm,ﬂ
\\\ l”l,/ )

IN WITNESSS EREW Iha’%a;no set my hand and official seal. -
S commission 1G2%
= . : z
o ) _ Morvsp
R ﬂaary Pubhc/Justu:e of the Peace’

My Commission expires:

“hg¥ NP
Approvcd as to f 'fu&ﬁﬁbn and substance:

OFFICE OF THE RNEY GENERAL
By ‘/ : .

/Ass:stant Attorney General

Date: /0/”/20 7))

* 1 hereby certify that the forcgomg contract was approved by the Governor and Council of the State of
New Hampshire at their meeting on _ , 2021,
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

"By:
Title:’
CAPSC Amendment . ' Contractor Initinls: E/W
Grant: G-2101NHLIEA L : Date: é 1 X Z]
_ . " Pegc2of2

CFDA: 93.568



CERTIFICATE OF VOTE
{Corporate Authority)
_ 1, Jean Miccolo, Clerk/Secretary of Community Action Partnership of Strafford County

{hereinafter the “Corporation”), a New Harnp'shire corporation, hereby certify that: (1) | am the duly

elected and acting Board of Directors Chair of the Corporation;(2) | malntzin and have custody and am familliar
with the minute books of the Corperatlon; (3) | am duly authorized to issue certificates with respect to the
contents of such baoks,(4) that the Board of Directors of the Carporation have authorited on October 21, 2020

such
authority to be in force and effect until September 30, 2022.

The person(s) holding the below listed position{s) are authorized to execute and deliver on behalf of th.c

Corporation any contract or other Instrument for the sale of products and services:
-~ CEO

___Betsey Andrews Parker

{name) - {position)
___Aan Brown ___Board Chair
(name) {position)

{5) the meeting of the Board of Directors was held in accordance with New Hampshire

Law and the by-laws of the Corporation; and (6) said authorization has not been modiﬁed', amended or
rescinded and continues in full force and effect as of the date hereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand as the Clerk/Secretary of the corporation this

28 _day of __September__, 2021.
kl{ﬂ,‘_‘-,J %“Yd‘

,'ﬁ.ljean Miccoll:/Sccrctarv
o

STATE OF New Hampshire
COUNTY OF Strafford
On this B_g _day of September_J 2021, before me, ._Kathleen Morrison the Undersigried
Officer, personally appeared Jean Miccolo who acknowledged her/himseif

Yo be the Secretary of Community Action Partnership of Strafford County, a corporation and that
She/he as such Secretary being authorized to do so, executed the foregolng instrument for the

Purposes therein contained.

IN'WITNESS WHEREOF, | hereunto set my hand and official seal.

AW gy,

“,‘..E.:.ﬁﬂo:?'v

X & My %tary Public/Kathleen Morrison

* COMMISSION
EXPIRES

uLY 15, 202
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Commilssion Expiratlon Date: luly 15" 2025
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State of New Hampshire
Department of State

CERTIFICATE

1, William M. Gardner, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby certify thst COMMUNITY ACTION

PARTNERSHIP OF STRAFFORD COUNTY is & New Hempshire Noaprofit Corponation registered to transact business in New
Hampshire on May 25, 1965. [ further certify that all fees and documeats required by the Secretary of State's office bave been

received and is in good standing es far as this office-is concemed.

Business ID: 65583 )
Certificate Number: 0005337935

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOQF,
1 hereto set my band and cause to be affixed

the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,
this 2nd day of April A.D. 2021.

- William M. Gardner
Sccretary of Siate




DATE (MMWDOYYYY)

N e .
ACORD. CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE ) e —

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S). AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: W the certificato holder Is an ADDIMIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provialons or bo endorsed.
If SUBROGATION I3 WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the pelicy, certaln policlos may require an sndorsemant, A statement on
thia certificate doos not confor rights to the certificate holder In llou of such endorsemont(s).

PRODUCER TUIAEY Terl Oavia
CGl insurance, Inc. : [FroRe ™" (666) 8414600 [T woy: (866) 574-2443
5 Darimouth Drive ) ADOREAs: TDavis@CGIBusinassinsurance.com
k INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVEAAQSE NAIC &

Aubuen NH 03032 msurena; Hanover insurance Company 22292
INSURED " INSURER B Eastom Allianca 10724

Cominunity Action Parinership of Straflord County wsunen . PhEsdeiphis indemnlty :

DBA; Strafford CAP R ORER B

477 Ceantrsl 51, S8 10 2 NSURER E:

Dover ) NH 03820 | INSURER F :
COVERAGES : CERTIFICATE NUMBER:  21-22 Masio! . REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
. INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONOITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS

CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POUICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN RECUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

TR  TYPHOPINSURANCE 32| vevp POLICY RUKDER (NMDBAPYY) | (MMIDDYYYY) umrTs
<] CONMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE g 1.000.000
FOAMALE TURENTED
) cuamssunoe [2d occun : | PREMiSES (Ey oorvmance) | 8 100.000
3] Abuse & Molestalon Liab $1M- - *MED EXP [Any 08 porson) 5 10.000
A ] DHVA192135 - | 070172021 | 0710172022 [pensoneas s sovmiay | 5 1:000.000
GENL ACGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER; GENERALAGGREGATE 5 3.000.000
poUCY D e [:I LoC ; PRODUCTS - COMPIOPAGG | 3 Includod
OTHER: ’ . Profossianal Llablilty $ 1,000,000
[ AuTomosiLE LABEITY W “T's 1.000.000
| AN AUTO ; BOOILY INARY (Parperson) | §
| ownzp SCHEDLKLED
A. | i es AWVA156930 _ 071012029 | 07/01/2022 | BOOILY INJURY (Per pecident) | 3 |
5 HRED NON-OWNED [ FROPEATY s
| 7<) aytos oy AUTOS ONLY | (Por sccident)
i Modical Payments 3 5,000
5 UMBRELLA LIAB é OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE 4 4.000.000
CA [ | excessus i UHVA192136 - 070172021 | 0700172022 [rocnecare 4 4,000,000
oep | <] revesmion 3 © ’
WORKERS COMPEXSATION : ]FER‘ [ Tar
-| anp EMPLOYERS LABILTY YiN STATYTE ER e
B | eny e Hia 03-0000113794-04 07/0v2021 | 070172022 B4 BACHACCIDENT Bkt
(landatery in HH) E.L DISEASE . pAurLOvEE | 5 1:090.000
OLSCRIFTION DF OPERATIONS betow EL DISEASE - Poucy Ly | ¢ 1.000.000
! - \ Per Occurencs 31,000,000
Diroctors & Officers
C EPLI and Crime Included PSD1638786 0?1011'202‘: 01/01/2022 | Aggrogalo Limit $6.000,000
. . \ Employees Dishonesty 1.0001,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS | VEHICLES {ACORD 191, Addhional Remarks Schadiule, may be sttachud U more space bs required)
Workers Comp JA Stato: NH

CERTIFICATE HOLDER ; CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE GANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF. NOTICE WILL BE DELVERED IN

S.u‘. d‘NH: NH Dept of Energy ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISION.S.

Aftn: Jene Lemtre
+ 21 South Frylt §t, Ste 10
Coneord NH 03301 : Y r;,f .

Am’ REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/0Y) The ACORD name and [ogo are registerad marks of ACORD
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
OFFICE OF STRATEGIC INITIATIVES
107 Pleasant Street, johnson Hall

Concord, NH 03301-3834 D .
Telephone: (603) 2712155 IE2UIN BEFLANING

CHRISTOPHER T. SUNUNY . DiviSiOn OF ENERCY
GOVERNOR - Fax: (603) 27¢-2615 wow.nth.goviosi

MARI1'21 ail1:04 RCUD ._H 3

Morch 8, 2021 APPROVED BY GOVERNOR
His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu, & COU NCIL ON: 3/24/2021
sz:;t: t:::-ls:norub!c Council AGEN D A |TEM #4 4 .
Concord, New Hampshire 03301 PO#1 076439

REQUE D N

Authorize the Office of Strategic Initiatives (OSI) to amend the SOLE SOURCE Contract Agreement

(Contract #1076439) with Community Action Partnership of Strafford County, (VC #177200), Dover, NH, by
increasing the contract amount by $834,375.00 from $ 2,205,084.00 to $3,039,459.00 for the Fuel Assistance
Program (FAP}, effective upon approval of Governor and Executive Council, through September 30, 2021. This
contract was originally approved by Govemor and Executive Council on September 23, 2020, ltem #47-A. 100%
Federal Funds. ' :

Office of Strategic Initiatives, Fuel Assistance FY 2021 02E21A
01-02-02-024010-77050000 : : . B 0 0 4
074-500587 Grants for Pub Assist & Relief $834,375.00

EXPLANATION

This contract amendment is SOLE SOURCE based on the historical performence of the Community Action
Agencies (CAAs) with the New Hampshire Fuel Assistance Program. '

_The additional amount requested in t]'nis contract amendment represents (the CAAs) share of Federal LIHEAP
" funding expected for PY 2021. This OS{ contract amendment will provide the Community Action Agency with
program funds to support eligible New Hampshire residents, especially the working poor, elderly and disabled

citizens who are in need of assistance 10 help pay for heating costs this winter season.

The Fuel Assistance Program (FAP) is a federally funded statewide program that makes home energy more
affordable for income-qualified. families, disabled and elderly residents of New Hampshire. Program funds are
targeted to low income households with high energy burdens. Federal law establishes maximum income
guidelines. oSl subcontracts to the five CAAs who are responsible for providing FAP services at the local level.

In the event Federal Funds are not available, General Funds will not be requested to support this program.

" Respectfully submirted,

Jared Chicoine
Director

1C/adce

G&C 34011
TDD Access: Relay NH I-800-7.35-2964
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OFFICE OF STRATEGIC INITIATIVES

SUBJECT: FUEL ASSISTANCE CONTRACT o
COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP OF STRAFFORD COUNTY

This Afmendrmeiit dated Febriiary 12, 2021 is between the Staté of Néw Hampshire, Office of
Strategic Initiatives, 107 Pleasant Street, Concord, Merrimack County, NH 03301 (hereinafter referred
to es the “State™) and Community Action Partnership of Strafford County, 577 Central Avenue, Suite
10, P.O. Box: 160, Dover, Strafford County, NH 03820 (hereinafter referred 10 as the “Contractor™).

‘Pursuant to.an Agreement (hereinafter referred to es the “Agreement™), Contract Number
1076439, s approved by. Govemor and Council on. September 23, 2020 (Jtem #47A), the Contractor has
agreed to provide certain Services, per the terms and conditions specificd in the. Agreemerit and in
corisideration.of payment by the Staté of certain sums as specified therein. '

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of Section 17 of the Agreemeént, the Agreement.may be
modified or amended only by g written instrument executed by the parties-thereto and only after
approval of such miodification or amendment by the Governor:and Couricil; and

 WHEREAS, The State-and the-Contractor have agreed to amend the Agreement;in certain-
respects;

~ NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and of the covenants and conditions. in
the Agreement as set forth herein, the parties egree to the following:

. 1. Amendment and Modification of Agreement. The Agreement is amended.and modified es

follow_s:

A) Price Limitation: Aimend Subparagraph 1.8 of the Agreerient by striking the
current suin, of $2,205,084.00 and insérting:in place théréaf the:total sui of
$3,039,452.00,

B) Exhibit C — Payment Terms: Amend Exhibit C, first pardgraph by §triking the
Cufrent sum of $2,205,084.00 and inserting in place thereof the total sum of
$3,039,459.00. B

Amend Extiibit C, second paragraph by striking the current sum of $179,602.00 .
and inserting $182,888.00 for administrative costs.

Amend Exhibjt C, second paragraph by striking the-current sum of $1,906,336.00
and inserting $2,737,425.00 for program costs.

2, Continuance 6f Agreement. Except as specifically ameéided and modified by the Térms
and Conditions of this Amendment, obligations of the parties her¢under shall renidin in full
force and effect in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in the Agreement as it
existed immediately prior to this Amendment. ‘

! CONTRACT AMENDMENT OFFICE OF § '!'-EGIC l'N!T]A_Tl VES
CAPSC Amendmiént ‘ Contractor Inijinls: :
Grant: G-210INHLIEA, \ Date: >0 / .
CFDA: 92.568 Pege 1 602



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their harids as of thé day. and yea# firstdbové
written. ’ '

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIR.E

By: i L. '
Betsey An ws.Parker, CEQ
State of New Hamipshire
County of’ 'Strafford
On this H day of Febriar, 2021, before me, Kathleen Momison_, the undersigned officer, personally
. appeared Mﬁeﬂsﬂ. who scknowledged hunsclf!hcrsclf to be the CEO of Community
ctio ershi rd County, a corporetion, ard, that he/she being authorized so to do,

executed the foregoing ‘instrument for the purposes contained therein

[hereunto sel my hand and official seal. -

N'ou;ry Public._’_Kathleen Momson
My Commission.expires: July 15%, 2025 .
Apptoved W il and substance: '
I"’J‘ .73 A PS \\“\ -
i OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

‘By:

Assistant Attomey General

3/ ?/2'021

Date;

] hereby certify that the foregoing contmct was- ad:proved by t.hc Govemnor and Council of the State of
New Hampshire at their. meetmg on h 2021 -, 2021

RY OF STATE

EPUTY SECRETARY OF STATE

L

CAPSC Amendment . Conumctar il @i
Granit:-G:210INHLIEA . Date: . - 2| 11150

CFDA; 91.558 - ot Puc2of2




~ State of New Hampshire
Department of State

csgfrFICATE'

1, William:M. Gardner, Secretary of State of the Stats of New Hempshire; do hereby certify that COMMUN[TY ACTION
PARTNERSHIP OF STRAFFORD COUNTY i3 s New Hairipshire Nénpiofir Corporation registered to ueasactbusiness in'New,
Hempshire on Msy 25, 1965..1, further cientify that all fees.and documents required by the Seorctary of State's office have been

ceceived and is in good standing ay far as'Ihis office is concemed,

Business 1D: 65583
Certificate Number: 0004881688

IN TESTIMGONY WHEREOF,

{ hereto set my'hapd and cavic o bo offixcd
the Seal-of thé Stato of New ‘Hinipshire,
this 2ad-day of April AD. 2020.

William M. Qezdner
Sccrctary of State




CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

1, Jeap Miccolo, Clerk/Secretary of Community Action Partnership of Strafford-County

{Neme), ‘ . (Corporation name)
(Hereinafter ihie “Corporation”), a “New Hampshire_ corparation, hereby certify that=(1).1 am the duly
) T (Stste) ’ g

elected and acting Clek/Secretary of the Corporstion; (2) | maintain and have custody and am famiiiar with the
minute. books of the'Corporation; (3) l:am duty-authorized. to issue-certificates with:respéct to. the contents-of such
bodks; (4) that the Bosrd of Diréctors of the' Corporeiion have-authorized, on. October 21, 2020, such authority

. ; {Dele)
to be in force and effect:until September 30, 2021.

(Conitigit wErmination date)

_ The person(s) holding the betow listed position(s) are authorized-to exceute and deliver on behalf of the
Corporation sy contract or other iristrumient for. the sale of products and services:

(Name) . (Position)
Alan Brown . . ) _ Board Chair
(Mamc) (Pasition)

($) The meeting of the Board.of Directors was held.in accordance with __New Hamipshiire
: & ’ A : (State-of incorporalion)
_law and the by-taws of the Corporation; and (6) said suthorization has not been.inodified, amended 6f rescinded
and continues in full force end effect as of the date hereof. ' : .

(6) ! héieby rinderstand that the State 6f Néw Hampstiire will rely on this'cestificaie-as évidencs that the persan(s)
lisied above currently occupy the position(s) indicated and that they have full suthority to bind the corporation. To
the extent that there are any limité.on the atthority of aiy listed individial to bind the corporation on contracts
with the State of New Hampshire, -alt such-limitations are cxpressiy stated herein. _—

(N WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hang es the Clerk/Secretary of the corporation this
W | ,
/ l day-of Febryary, 2021.




Z e ' DATE (RIDONTYYY)
QCORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE R
THIS CERTIFICATE IS 1SSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES:
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANGE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE (BSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IAPORTANT: [ the certificats hokier i3 an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorssd.
1 SUBROGATIOM IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditiana of the peiky, centaln policles may require an endorsement. A ststsment on

this certficats does not confer rights to the cartificats holder In lleu of such endorsementis}.

PROCUCEA TORALT Terl Dava
CGI Busineas Insurence  {B44) 841-4800 ] ] [ﬁtu-r. {30Q) S74-2443
5 Dartmouth Drive ADOREEY: TOavhh QT G1Businessinaumence.com
BITURERIE) A FEOATONG COVERAGE i ¢
| Avturn NH 03032 wegumen a: Hancver insursace Compeny 2192
WIURED pesunen p: E8storm AZince
Commuriity Action Pertnarship of Strafford County weiustin ¢ ; Philadeiphls insurance
DBA: Staflord CAP INSURER D : )
577 Central 5L S 10 . WNIUREA L
Dovey NM 03820 il
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 20721 Master REVISION NUMBER:.
THES 1S TO CERTIFY THAY THE POLICIES OF INSURANGE UISTED BELOW HAVE BEEX ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOO
(NDICATED, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY AEGUIREMANT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WATH AESPECT TO WHICH 1S
CERTIFICATE MAY B [SSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED MEREIN IS SUBJECT TOALL THE TERMS.
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POUCIES, LIMITS SHOWN IMAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED DY PAID CLAIMS.
L © TYPR OF RURANCE vy POLICY MUK DER u u LerTe
.| ] commerciaL oBugRAL UaBRTY ’ . S;EE: CCOURRENCE 5 1,000,000
s[5 occm  pnEanses Faegprrmeny | o 100000
| MED EXP iy erw paniony | 4 10,000
A THVAID2133 12312020 | 12172000 | pemacacas saovniamy | ¢ 1.000.000
ADGREGATE LALTT APPLIES PER: | GENEAL AGOREGATE 3 3.000.000
OTHER: ; Proteasionat Ltabiltty s 1,000,000
AITONOBAD LAZEITY M WA [ 1,000,000
> a auTo s DOORY UURY (Per prar) |3
Al | Sreaomy SCIGORED AVWVA158910 1273172020 | 12/31/2021 | BOOWLY INAURY (Per sccidery | §
5| amen NONOWNED %
| A autosomr AUTOS QeiLY | (Pt pocigertd
Unirsured morsl - | § 1,000,000
S s | Jocom B i PR
A EXC138 UAD UHVA192130 12172020 | 129172021 | uooavaure y 4.000.000
oep | X weromon 4 © : .
AND ERM OTERT LABIUTY Vil » T
B | e EEN DXCLUDED? [H]{wa £3.0000133794-03 127112020 | 1279172021 [ Bl RACHACCOBNT v
Wby 100 : %4 oxszass - EAenmoreg | § 1:000.000
OEELAPTION OF CPERATIONS betow e osaase. poucyuwn |3 1.000.000
Direciors & Officers
€ | EPL and Came Indudad PHSD1530670 0872472020 | 0872412021 | Per Oocumunce 3,000,000
' Agregate Limt 6,000,000

wiorkars Comp 3A Suto: MH

OELCIPTION OF CPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VIDOCLES {ACORD !ﬂ.mwmmmmnmlmu—unuﬂn)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Siate of New Hampshire
01, of Strategic lnlllatves
Johmon Hal, 107 Picasani 5L

Concord
1

NH 03307

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DCSCRIDED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFOAE
THE BXPIRATION DATE THEREQF, NOTICE WRLL BB OELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESEN TATIVE

PRy

ACORD 28 (2018)03)

© 1988-2018 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
OFFICE OF STRATEGIC INITIATIVES
107 Plezsani Sirect, Johnson Hall
Concord, NH 03)01-1834
Telephone: (603) 271-2155
Fox: (603) 2712615

SEP14'20 an11:18 Dns 8?

Dmsaou OF PLANNING
DivISION OF ENERCY
www.nh.gov/osi

sepuember 3,020 . | APPROVED BY GOVERNOR
o - & COUNCIL ON:  09/23/2020
. . AGENDAITEM: #47A
His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu 2 . PO#1076439
and the Honorable Couneil 3
Swasie House
Concord, New Hompshire 01301

REQUESTED ACTION

1) Authorize the Office of Steategic Initiatives (OS1) to enter into 8 SOLE SOURCE contract with Community -
Action Pannership of Strafford County, (VC #177200), Dover, NH, in the cmount of $2,205,084.00 for the Fuet
Assistance Program effective October |, 2020 through September 30, 2021, upon approval of Governor and
E\ecuuvc Council. 100% Feders! Funds '

Funds to support this rcqucst are anticipated 10 be svaiteble in the following account in FY 2021 upon the
- pvpilability and continued oppropriation of funds in |hc future operating budget:

Misti Assistance FY 2021
01.02-02-024010-77050000 '
074-500587 Grants for Pub Assist & Relief $2,205,084.00

2) Funher request authorization 1o sdvance Community Aclion Pmnershnp of Slraﬂ'ord County $213,084. 00
from the above- rcferenced contract amount.

" EXPLANATION

This contract is SOLE SOURCE based on the hislorical performance of the Community Action Agencies (CAA)
in the New Hampshire Fuel Assistance Program (FAP), their outreach and client'service capabilities, the

syncrgies that benefit the FAP os a result of the five statewide CAAs’ implementation of several other federal
assisiance programs, and the infrastructure that is already in place to deliver FAP services. OSI proposes o
continue (o subcontract with Lhe five CAAs who have successfully provided FAP services at the locsl level for
more than three decades. The CAAs work close|y with the OS1 FAP Administrator in the implemeniation of the
program.

FAP is a siatewide program, funded by & Federal-Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP)
Block Grant, and works 16 make home energy more affordable for income-qualiﬁed New Hampshire fomilies,
including those who are eldetly or disabled. Progrem funds are targeied to low income households with high
energy burdens. The current maximum income level is 60% of the State Mcdian Income (SM), which is
$69,686.00 for & family of four. The average FAP benefit during the last progrem ycar was $890.00.

" The LIHEAP program operaies on an October 1, 2020 10 September 30, 2021 program year, but at this ime
Congress has not finalized appropriations for the Federal fiscal year 2021, Therefore, the contract dmount for

TDD Access: Retoy NH 1-800-735-2964 GRC 007232020



His Eicdl:nq, Governor Christopher T, Sanvmu
and the Honorsbic Council

Scptembee 9, 2020

Page20f 2

each of the Community Action Agencies is based upon OSI's best estimate of anticipated federal funding,
including carryover funds from the prior program year. No funds will be obligeted under this controct unless
federal monies are svailoble 1o be expended. The proposed advance of funds will enable the CAA to operate the
program between monthly reimbursements from the State.

In the event that the Fé_deral Funds become no longer available, General Funds will not be requested to suppont
this program.

Respectfully submilted,

Jored Chicoine
Director -

JCIEPS

Enclosures

G&C 0972312020



FORM. NUMBER B-37 {vmton 1711712019y

m THis sgreement and ol df i its uudamenu shall bcgome pub!r. upnn subm idsion to Govu-nor end
Executive-Council for tpp:'ovnl Any informatidn thet is  priveie, tonﬁd;mulor pmpnmry misl, .
be :twly “entified 1.0 the agency and agreed Io in wming prior to sigaing e cmrm:a~

)\CREEMENT

The Sli.lc ofNew Hampshire -and. the, Comcw hmby mutusliy sgree a3 followy:.

1. IDENTIFICATION.

GENFRAL PRQVISIONS.

1.1 ‘Staie Agency Name.

Oficg ol Surattgic Infilativey

12, Suitc-Agency Addms ‘ :
IO'J Pleasant- Sl.reﬂ.. Johnion Hall .
Concord -New Hlmn&hue 0330|

l) Conuwo:Nune.

| e ConmuorAddrus

| Gommuriity. Action Pannership.of Srafford: Olwmy 577 Cettra) Menue Sulte.10, PO Box 160; Dover; NH: 53!20
s _an_;.t_or Phcmc = 'IA.G Accou.nt Nuriber. I .7.Completian'Datg ) l 8 Pm:e Llrml.nion.
Numbet 01-02-02-0‘240!0-77050&0- | September 30,2021 52,20§ 084,00
(603) si6-6130 | 074:500387) 02E21A°

l 9 Conu-ncung Officer foF-Siatd Agcncy

E:iccn Smaglowskh Fuel Agiistarice Progiam ;lkdrmmsmmf . (603) 271-2!55

l iO Sme Agmcy Tckphonc Nu.mbu

y -l gl '.C_Od(.l'l?lﬁl‘-Si"!llWl,‘t'

"l Name end. Titigof Conu-auor -Signatory.
Betscy: Aridréins Purker,: E‘.xec.uuve Direcior-

Date: -ff.‘ g_’}q ‘

|2

.16 Name and Titlo o!‘.s.u,u,-'f.s'le.rféy}i‘;}irse;qrg‘ )
sie: T/?/iuhl J ared C_\-«iwlqt, Divecteis

T /ﬂ Appmvnl by the N H. D:partmenl of Administretion, ‘Division of: Pcrsanncl (fopplicable) I

. B?r

Diréaer,. On L

"Cenera) (Fu'm Submmmsmmmﬁ) rfa.whcabw

_\

-E':

,G'&.C"lidn-na: Y

e Councll (Lfappﬂmble) = . ,

_ DEPUNY-SECRETARY: OF STMI S 14 o,

Page'l of 4 oL
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, Date :




7. SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED. The Suie of New
Hampshire, scting through the sgency ideatificd in block 1.t

(“Stac™), engages contractor _identificd i block 1)

("Contracior™) 16 perform, and he Contractor shall perform, the
work or sale of goods, or both, idemified and mare particulsrly

" deserided in the anached EXHIBIT B which is incorponaied
hesein by reference (*Services™).

3. EFFECTIVE DATE/COMPLETION OF SERVICES.

1.1 Notwithstanding &ny provision of this Agreement (o the
contrary, and subject to the approval of the Govemor and
Executive Council of the State of New Hampshire, if applicable,
this Agreemeny, and sll obligetions of the parties hereunder, shall
become effective on the dme the Covernor and Exceutive
Council approve this Agreement es indicated in block 112,

unless no tuch spproval bs required, in which cose the Agreement

shall become effective on the date the Agreement is tigned by
the Siate Agency as shown in block 1.1 (*Effective Date™).
3.2 Iif the Contracior commences the Services pric 10 the
EMective Date, 311 Services performed by the Contractor prior to
the Effective Oate shall be performed 1 the sole risk of the
Contractor, end in the event that this Agreemeni does not become
effeciive, the State shall have no lisbility to the Contractor,
including without limitstion, sny obligition o pay . the
Contrsctor (or any cosl8 incurred or Services peiformed,
Contracior must complete 8l1 Services by the Compiction Dote
specificd in block 1.7

4. CONDITIONALNATURE OF ACREEMENT.

Nowithsianding any provision of this Agreement 1o the
contrery, al) obligations of the Stste hereunder, including,
without limitstion, the continuance of payments hereunder, gre
comingent upon (he availability and continued appropeistion of
funds affected by any suate or federsl legislative or exceulive
sction that reduces, climinates or otherwise modifics the
sppropeistion or svailability of funding for this Agreement and
the Scope for Services provided in EXHIBIT B, in whole or in
purt. In no event shall the Suete be liable for any paymenu
heseunder in excess of such availsble approprisied funds. -nthe

event of b reduction or lermination of appropriated funds, the,

Statc shall have the right 1o withhold payment unti! such funds
become ovailable, if ever, and shall have the right 1o reduce of
terminate the Services under this Agreement immedistely upon
giving the Contractor notice of such reduction or. termination,
The State shafl not be required to transler funds from any other
sccount of source 16 the Account ientified in block 1.6 in the
cvent funds in (hat Account are scduced or unavailable.

§, CONTRACT PRICEPRICE LIMITATION

" PAYMENT.

5.1 The contract price, method of payment, and terms of paymenl
pre identified and mort perticylarly deseribed in EXHIBIT C
which is incorporated herein by reference.

5.2 The payment by the Sistc of the conirsc) price shall be he
only and the compleie reimbursement lo the Contreceor for all
cxpenses, of whatever nature incurved by (he Contracior in the
performance hereof, and shall be the only snd Lhe compleic

Page2 of 4

- compensation to the Contractor for the Services. The State shall

have no ligbiticy 1o the Contracior other than the conirtct price,
5.3 The State reserves the right to offtet from any amownts
otherwise payable 10 the Contracior under this Agreement thase
liquidaied amounts required or perminted by N.H. RSA 107
through RSA 80:7-c or any other provision-of law.

$.4 Notwithstanding eny provision in this Agreement to Lhe
coniriry, and notwithstanding unexpected circumstancet, in no
cvent shall the iotal of all payments authorized, or ectuslly made
hereunder, exceed the Price Limitalion set fonh in block (.8.

6. COMPLIANCE BY CONTRACTOR WITH LAWS
AND RECULATIONS/ EQUAL EMPLOYMENT
QOPPORTUNITY. '

6.1 In conneclion with the performance of the Services, the
Contrsctor " shall comply with sl spplicable msiutes; laws,
regulations, and orders of federal, siste, county of municipal
tutherities which impose any cbligetion o duty upon (he
Conlracior, including, but not limited to, civil rights snd equal
tmployment opportunity iaws. [n sddilion, if this Agreement is
funded in any part by monics of the United States, the Contrecior
shall comply with o1l federal executive orders, rulcs, regulations
ond siatutes, end with any rules, seguletions and guidelincd is the
$tace or the United States issue to implement these regulations.
Ie Contractor shall also comply with all applicable intcllectual
propery laws. ;

6.2 During the term af this Agreement, the Conracior shall nol
discriminete against employecs of npplicants for employment
because of race, color, religion, creed, age, sex, handicap, sexusl
oriemation, or national origin and will take s(firmative action (o
prevent such discriminstion, v
G.3. The Contractor agrees to permit the Stuie or United Stares
sccess (o any of the Contractor's books, records and sccounts for
the purpose of ascertaining compliance with ol rules, regulations
and orders, and the covenenls, terms end conditions of this
Agreement,

7. PERSONNEL. ) :

4.1 The Contrscior shall at its own expense pravide all personncl
necessary 1o perform the Services. The Contractor warrants that
ol personnel engaged in the Services shall be quelified Lo
perform the Services, and shall be properly licensed and
otherwise suthorized to 4o so under all applicable laws.

7.2 Unless otherwisc outherized in writing, during the teem of
this Agreement, and for o period of six (6) monihs after the
Compiciion Daic in block 1.7, the Conusctor shal! not hirc, and
all not permit sny subconuecior of other person, firm or
corporstion with whom 1t is engaged in.a combined effort 10
perform the Services to hire, any persoq who is Stote ernployee
ot official, who is materially invoived in the procurement,
adminiuntion or performance of this Agreement,  This
peovision shall survive termination of this Agreement.

7.3 The Contracting Oficer specificd in block 129, ot his o het
successor, shall be the Siaie’s representative. Inthe event ol sny
ditpote concerming the interpretation of this Agroemenl, the

‘Comracting Officers decision shall be finsl for the Sate.
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8. EVENT OF DEFAULTREMEDIES.
8.1 Any onc or more of the follawing scis or omissions of the
Contractor shall constitute an event of defoult héreunder (“Event
of Defoult™): .

8.1.1 failure to perform the Services satisfactorily -or on
sthedute;

£.1.2 faiture 1o submit any repon required hereunder, and/or
8.1.3 failure to perform any other covenant, term or condition of
this Agreement,

£.2 Upan the occurrence of any Event of Defauli, the Suate may
k¢ any onc, or more, or i, of the following attions:

8.2.1 give the Contractor 8 writien notice specifying the Event of
Default end requiring il to be remedicd within, in the absence of
s greuter of tesser specification of vime, thirry (30) days from the
dite of the notice: and if the Event of Defauli i not timely curcd,

terminate this Agreement, ¢fective two (2) days sfter giving the

Contrattor nolice of termination; .

$.2.2 give the Contracion 8 writien natice specifying the Event of
Default and suspending oll payments to be made under this
Agreement and ordering thel the pontion of cl}c contract price
which would otherwise accruc (o the Contractor during the
period from the daic of such aotice until such {ime a3 the Siate
determines that the Contrector has cured the Eveni of Defaukt
shall never be paid to the Contrector; )

8.2.3 give the Contracior  weitten notice specifying the Event of
Default and set off against any other obligatiofs the State may
owe 10 the Contractor eny damages the Sate sufers by rcason of
any Event of Defauly-end/cr :
£.2.4 give the Contractor & writlen notice specifying the Event of
Defoult, eo1 the Agreement as breached! levminatc the
Agrocment and pursue eny of its remedies at law or in equity, o1
both. :

£.3. No failure by (he State 1o enforee any provisians hercof afler
any Event of Defoult shall be deemed a waiver of its rights with
regard to that Event of Defauli, or sny subscquent Event of
Defauli. No cxpress failure to enforce any Evers of Defevlt shall
be deemed a waiver of the right of the Siate (o eaforce each and
&l of the provisions hereol vpon eny further or other Evenl of
Defoull on the part of the Contractor.

9. TERMINATION.

9.} Notwithstanding psragreph 8, the Staie miay, & its sole
discretion, terminale the Agreement for eny rekson, in wholke or
in part, by thirty (30) days wrillen notice 1o m:e Contractor that
the Siatc is excrelsing its oplion to terminate the Agreement
9.2 In the event of an carly termination of this Agreement for
sny scason other then the completion of the Services, the
Contractor shell, at the Stewe's discretion,] deliver 10 the
Contracting OfTicer, not leter thon fificen (15) days sfier the date
of terminstion, 8 repont (“Termination Reponi™) describing in
deuail ol Services performed, end (he contract price esmed, 10

end inchuding the date of termination, The form, subject marter, |

content, and number of copics of the Termination Report shall
be identical to those of eny Final Report described in the nitached
EXHISIT B. In sddition, st the Sate's discretion, the Contractor
shall, within 15 days of notice of carly 1ermina tion, develop and

submil 10 the Siate » Transition Plan lor services under the
Agreement. ,
10. DATA/ACCESS/CONFIDENTIAUITY/
PRESERVATION. . -

10.1 As used in this Agreement, the word “data” shall mean all
infarmation and things developed or obisined duting the

_performance of, or scquired or developed by reason of, this

Apreement, including, but aot limited 10, 81l swdies, reports,

files, formulae, surveys, meps, charty, sound recondings, video
tecardings, pictocisl reproduciions, drawings, anslyzes, graphic
representations, compuler programs, Computer printouts, noles,

" fenery, memonnda, papers, and documents, ell whether

finished or unfinished,

10.2 All dets snd sny property which has been received from
the State or purchascd with finds provided (or that purpose
under this Agreement, shall be the property of the State, end
shall be retumed 1o the State upon demand ar upen LEFMINtN
of this Agrecment for any rexson. '

10.] Confidentinlity of dzta shall be povemed by N.H. RSA
chapier 91-A or other existing law. “Disclosure of dete requires
peior wrinten spproval of the Sute. - .o

11. CONTRACTOR'S RELATION TO THE STATE. In the
performance of this Agreement the Contratlor is in all respects
on independent contrecior, and is. ncither #n agent nor an
employee of the Site. Neither the Contractor nor any of is’
officers, employees, agents or members shall have sutharicy o
bind the State or receive any benefits, workens' COM pENISLIon Of
other emoluménts provided by the Siste to its employees. -

2. ASSIGNMENT/DELECATION/SUBCONTRACTS.

12.1 The Contracior shall net assign, o otherwise transfer eny
interést n this Agreement without the prior wrilten notice, which
shall be provided to the State ot lesst fifteen (15) days prior o
the zssignment, end a wrinen consent of the State. For purposes
of ihis pangraph, 3 Change of Control shall constitute
assignment.  “Change of Coalrol® meons (s) merges,
consolidation, of 8 transaction or series of relaicd trensactions in
which o third party, together with its affiliates, becomes the
direct or indirset owner of fifty percent (30%) or more of the
voting shareg o similsr equity intercsts, -or combined volting
power of the Contractor, of (b) the sale of alf or subsiaatislly all

" of the ssscts of the Contractar.

12.2 None of the Scrvices shall be subcontrocicd by the
Contractor without prior writlen notice and consent of the Stale.
The State is entitled 1o copies of all subcontracts and essignment
agreements and shafl not be bound by any provisions conteined
in 2 subcontract or 8n ssSignment pgecement to which il is not 8

pasty. Lo

13, INDEMNIFICATION. Uniess otherwise exempied by law,
the Contractor shall indemnify and hold hermless the Stetc, its
officers and employees, ffom and ogainst any snd pll claims,
liabilitics and costs for any personal injury or property damages,
patent or copyright infringement, or other clsims essenied sgaingt
the Stnte, its.officers or employees, which arise out of (or which
may be claimed 1o .orisc out of) the acts or omission of the

Pege 3 of 4

Contractor Initials
Date 4[%]30



Contracior, or subcontractors, including but not limited 1o the
negligence, recklens of intentional conduct. The State shali.nol
be lisble for eny costs incurred by the Controctor arising under
this paregraph 13. Notwithstanding the foregoing, nolhing herein
contained shell be deemed Lo constitute & waiver of the sovereign

immunity of the State, which immunity is hereby reserved to the

Sute. This covensnl in peragraph (3 shall survive the
ierminstion of this Agreement.

" 14, INSURANCE. .
14,1 The Contrsctor shell, st ils sole-expense, obuin and
contingously maintein in force, and sholl require eny
subcontracior of assignee 10 obtsin and maintsin in force, the
following insurance:
J4:.1 commercial genena! liehitity insurince sgainst all claims
of bodily injury, desth or property damage, in amounis of not
less than $1,000,000 per osgurrence snd '$2,000.000 aggregaic
or eacess; and w .
14.1.2 special cause of toss coverage form covering sll property
subjett (o subparagraph 10.2 hesein, in asi amount not fess than
$0% of the whole replacemen value of the property.
14.2 The poticies described in fubpersgraph 14,1 herein shall be
on policy forms and endorsements approved for use in the Suate
of New Hampshire by the N.H. Dcpenmeni of Insursnce. and
issued by insurcrs licensed in the Siate of New Rampshire. ’
143 The Contractor shall fumish 1o the Contracting Officer
‘identified in block 1.9, or his oc her successor, o centificere(s) of
insursnce for all insurance vequired under this Agrecmenl.
Contractor shall afso furnish ¢o the Contracting Officer idemificd
in tlock 1.9,-0r his or her suceestor, certificaie(s) of Insurance
for sll renewal(s) of insuranes required under this Agresment no
taier thon ten (10) ‘days prior 10 the eapirstion date of cach
insyrence policy. The cenificate(s) of insurence and any
renewsl} thercol shall be stlached and ere incorporated herein by

“reference. :

15. WORKERS' COMPENSATION.

15.1 By tigning this sgreement, the Contractor agrees, cenifics
and wamsnts that the Contractor is in compliance with or exempt
from, the requirements of N.H. RSA chapter 281.A (“iYorkers®
Compensatlon”). .

15.2 To the extent the Contractor is subject to the requirements
of N.H. RSA chapter 281-A, Conimctor shall mainain, end

require eny subtontractor Or assignee 10 secure and muinigin, -

payment of Workes' Compensstion in connection with
sctivities which the pesson proposes to undertake pursuant (0 this
Agreement. The Contractor shatl furnish the Contracling Oficer
identificd-in block 1.9, or his or her successor, proof of Workers'
Compensation in the manner described in N.H. RSA chapler
28¢-A and any epplicable rencwal(s) thereof, which shall be
shached and arc incorporaied herein by reference. The Sine
thall nol be responsible for payment of any Workens'
Compensstion premiums or for any other claim or benefit for
Contractor, or any subconimacior or employee of Contracior,
which might erisc under applicable Stat¢- of New Hampshire
Workes' Compensetion lowa in - connection  with  the
-performarice of the Services under this Agreement.
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16. NOTICE. Any notice by o party hereio to the other party
shall be deemed (o have been duly delivered or given st the time
of mailing by certified mail, postage prepaid, in ¢ United States
Fost Office 8ddressed to the partics at the sddresses given in
blocks 1.2 end 1.4, herein.

19. AMENDMENT. This Agreement may be smcnded, weived
ot discharged only by an instrument in writing signed by the
partics hereto and only pfier approvel of such amendmend,
weiver ot discharge by the Governor snd Executive Councll of
the State of New Hampshire unless no tuch approval is required
under the circumsiances pursuani 1o State law, rule or poticy.

18. CHOICE OF LAW AND FORUM. This Agreement shall
be govemed, interpreted and constrved in sccordance with the
laws of the Stite of New Hampshire, and is binding upon and
inures 10 the beneht of the parties and their respective successors
and ossigns. The wording used in this Agreement is the wording
chosen by the panties to express their mutual inteat, and no ruke
of construction shall be applied sgaingt or in favor of eny pasy.
Any agtions srising out of this Agreement shall be brought and
maintained in New Hampshire Superior Court which shall have
exclusive jurisdiction thereof, :

19. CONFLICTING TERMS. In the event of o conllict
berween the terms of this P-37 form (o3 modifted in EXHIBIT
A) and/or atuchments end amendment thereof, the terms ol the

P-37 (05 modified in EXHIBIT A) shall control.

20. THIRD, PARTIES. The parties heseto do noe lntend 1o
benefil gay third partics and this Agreement shell noi be
tonsirucd Lo confer ey such benefit.

21. HEADINGCS. The hcadings throughout the Agreement are
{or reference purposes only, end the words contained thertin
shall in ao wey be held to explain, modify, emplify or sid in the

interpreution, consiruction of meaning of the provisions of this

Agreement.

22. SPECIAL PROVISIONS. Additionsl or medifying
provisions set forth in the anached EXHIBIT A sre Incorporated
herein by reference. :

" 23, SEVERABILITY. In the ¢vent any of the provisions of this

Agreement- ire held by 8. coun of compelent jurisdiction o be

- contrary 10 any state oc feders] law, the remaining provisions &f

this Agreement will remain in full force and efTect.

14. ENTIRE ACREEMENT. This Agreement, which may be
executed in 8 number of counlerpans, each of which shall be
decemed en original, constitules the catire agreement end
undcrsuinding between the panics, and supersedes ofl prior
pgreements snd undersiandings with respoct to the subject maner
hereol. :
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EXHIBIT A

SPECIAL PROVISIONS

1. Subparagraph 1.16 of the General Provisions, shell not epply lo this agreement.

2. On or before the date set forth in Block 1.7 of the General Provisions, the Contrector shall
deliver to the State an independent audit of the Contractor’s entire egency by 8 qualified
independent auditor in good standing wilh the tate and federal government.

). Thisaudit 'shall be condllsc(cd in accordance wilh the audit requirements of Office of
Management and Budge! {OMB) Circuler 2 CFR 200, Subpart F- Audii Requirements.
The Fuel Assistance Program shall be considered a “major program™ for purposes of this avdit:

4. This sudit report shalt in'cludc # schedute of revenues and expenditurcs by conteact or grant
number of a1l expenditures during the Contrictor's fiscal year. The Contractor shall utilize o
competitive bidding process to choose a qualified financial auditor at least every four years.

5. The audit report shall inrl.ludc.n schedute of prior years' questioned costs along with en Agency
response to the current sistus of the priot years® questioned costs. Copies of all OMB letlers
written as o result of audits shall be forwarded to OSI. The audit shall be forwarded to OSI
within one month of the time of receipt by the Agency, accompanied by an action plan for cach
finding or questioned cost. ' '

—

6. Delete the following frou;n paregraph 10 of the General Provisions: “The form, subject matter,
content, and number of clopies of the Temnination Report shell be identical to those of any
Final Repont described in-Exhibit A"

7. The costs charged undec|this contract shall be determined as aflowsble under the cost
principles detailed in 2 CFR 200 Subpan E - Cost Principles. : '

B. Program and financial rc|aords pertaining to this contract shall be retained by, the Agency for 3
(three) years from the date of submission of the final expenditure report per 2 CFR 200:333 ~
Retention Requirements|for Records and until all audii findings have been resolved.

9. In accordance with Public Law 103-333, the “Depariments of Labor, Health and Human
Services, and Education! and Related Agencies Appropristions Act of 1995", the following
provisions are applicablc to this grant award:

e) Section 507: “Purchase of American ~Mede Equipment and Products - [tisthe sense
- of the Congress thal, 10 the greatest extént practicable, all equipment and products
purchased with funds made svaileble in this Act should be American-made."

b) Scction S08: * When issuing statements, press releases, requests for proposals, bid.
solicitations and other documents describing projects or programs funded in whole ot in
pan with feders! moncy, all states receiving federal funds, including but not limited to
state and local governments and recipients of federal research grants, shall clearly state
(1) the percentage of the total costs of the program or project which will be financed
wilh federal money, (2) the dollar amount of federal funds for the projeci or program,

CAPSC LINEAR) _ EhdlsA.BRC
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and (3) the percentage and dollar amount of the total costs of the project or program
that will be financed by non-goverynental sources.”

10. CLOSE QUT OF CONTRACT. All final required reports end reimbursement requests shall be
submilted to the State within thirty (30) days of the completion date (Agreement Block 1.7).

11. ADVANCES. Advance funds must be used solely for appropriste Fuel Assistance Program
expenditures. Advance program funds are 1o be used only for Fuel Assistance Program vendor
payments. All Fucl Assistance Program psyments, including Advance program payments, must

be transferred from the Community Action Agency's general opersting account into a specific ;
Fuel Assistance Program account within 48 hours afier being received electronically from the ;
State. CAAs must submit the bank account number of the designated bank sccount for the

advance funds to OS{ prior to the electronic submission of the funds to the CAA. Unspent

Advance program funds must remain in the FAP dedicated account 8t all times and cannot be
comingled with any ather CAA funds. CAAs ase required to submit a complete clectronic copy

of the FAP-dedicated bank account statement to OS! on’'s monthly basis.
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EXHIBITB
SCOPL OF SERVICES

The Contractor agrees to provide Fuel Assistance Program services to qualificd low income
individuals, and sgrees to perform all such services and other work necessary 1o operste the Program
in accordance with the requirements of this contract, the principles and objectives set forth in the Fuel
Assisiance Progeam Procedures Manual, Information Memoranda, and other guidance as determiped

by OSL

Fuel Assistance Program (FAP) services will be defined to include the following categories:
1. Qutreach, cligibility, determination and certification of FAP applicants.

2. Payments directly to energy vendors:
8. Reimbursement for goods end services delivered
b. Lines of credit
c. Budpet plan paymenls

3. Payments directly to landlords via vouchers for renters who pay their energy costs as undefined
portions of their rent. : :

4. Payments directly o clients only when decmed aﬁproprinlc‘md necessary as defined in the
Fuel Assistance Procedures Manual.

5. Emergency Assistanec in the form of reimbursements for goods or services delivered in
accordance with paragraphs 3 and 4 above.

CAPSC LIHEAFTI ‘Cahivis A, BRC
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.EXHIBITC

PAYMENT TERMS

In consideration of the satis(actory performance of the services as determined by the Stete, the Stete
agrees to pay over to the Contrector the sum of $2,205,084.00 (which hereinafter is referred to as the

*Grant”).

Upon the State's receipt of the 2025 Low Income Home Energy Assistance Pfogrnm grant from the
US Department of Health and Human Services, the foltowing funds will be authorized:

$179,602.00 for adminisiration costs, of which $22,450.00 will be issued as o cash edvance;
$1.906,336.00 for program costs, of which $180,634.00 will be issued as & cash sdvance;

Sl 19,146.00 for Assurance 16.

The dates for this contract are October |, 2020 through September 30, 2021.

Approval to obligate (Exhibit I) the above-awarded funds will be provided in writing by the Office of
Suategic Initiatives to the Contractor as the Fadcrnl/f‘und_s become available. Drawdowns from the '
balance of funds will be mode to the Contracior only aRer written documentation of cash need is
submitted to the State. Disbursement of the Grent shall be in accordance with procedures established

by the State as detaited in the Fuel Assistance Program Procedures Manual.

CFDA Title: Low Income Home.Energy Assistance Program
CFDANo:  93.568

Award Name: Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program
Feders} Agency: Health & Human Services

Administration for Children and Families
Office of Community Services
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NEW HAMPSHIRE OFFICE OF STRATEGIC INITIATIVES

¢ STANDARD EXHIBITD
The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the Genen! Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of
" Sections 5151-5160 of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of (988 (Pub. L. 100-690, Title V, Subtitle D; 41 USC.
701 et seq.), end further agrecs 10 have the Contractor’s representative, as identified in Sections .11 end 1.12 of
the Generel Provisions, execute the following Centification: .

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS
ALTERNATIVE 1 - FOR GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS

US DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES - CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION - CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE - CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF LABOR .
" US DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

This certification is required by the regutations implemeating Sections 5151-5160 of the Drug-Frec Workplace
Act of 1988 (Pub. L. 100-690, Title V, Sublitle D; 41 U.S.C. 70) e152q.). The January 31, 1989 regulations weee
amended ond published as Part 11 of the May 25, 1990 Federnl Register (pages 21681-21691), and require '
cenification by grentees (and by inference sub-grantees end sub-contractors) prior to award that they will
maintein a drug-free workplace. Section 3017.630(c) of the regulation provides that a grantee (and by inference
sub-grantees and sub-cantractors) that is #°stete may clecl to make one certification 1o the Depantment in each
- feders! fiscal year in licw of centificates for each grant during the federal fiscal year covered by the certification.
The cenificate set out below is a material representation of fact upon which relience is pleced when the Agency
awards the grant. False certification oc violstion of the certification shall be grounds for suspension of payments,
suspension or termination of grants, or government-wide suspension or debarment. Contraciors using this form
shoutd send it to: ' .

“Director, New Hampshire Office of Strategic Initistives,
107 Pleasant Street, Johnson Hall, Concord, NH 03301

(A) The grentee certifies that it will or will coalinue 1o provide s drug-free workplace by:

{2) Publishing a statement notifying cmployees that the unlswful manufacture, distribution,
dispensing, possession of or usc of & controlled substance is prohibited in the grantee's workplace.
and specifying the actions that will be taken agsinst employees for violation of such prohibition;

. {b) Establishing an ongoing drug-free swarentss program to inform cmployees about

(1) ~ thedangers of drug sbusc in the workplsce,

(2) ' the grantee’s policy of mainisining & drug-free workplace, .

) any available drug counscling, rehabilitation, end employee sssistance programs; and

{4) the penaliies that moy be imposed-upon employees for drug sbuse violations occurring in
the workplace. -

(c) Mak'ing'i: a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the grant be
given'a copy of the statement required by paragreph (s); ' ‘

(d) Notifying the employee in the sialement required by paragraph (8) that, as a condition of
employment under the grant, the employee will

() abide by the tenns of the statement; snd
CERTIFICATION REGARDING DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS
ALTERNATIVE 1 - FOR GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS, cont'd
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US DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES - CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION - CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE - CONTRACTORS
- US DEPARTMENT OF LABOR .
US DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY
(2) - notify the employer in wriling of his or her coaviction for o viclation of a criminal drug
statute occurring in the workplace no later then five calendar days after such conviction.

{c) Notifying the agency in writing, within ten calendai days sfies receiving notice under )
+ subparagraph (6)X2) from an employee ar otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction.
Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, including position (itle, to every gront
officer on whose grant activity the convicted employee was working, unless the federsi agency
has designated o central point for the receipt of such notices.” Notice shall include the
identification number(s) of each affected grant;

(h Taking one of the following sctions, within 30 calendar days of receiving noli;:.e under
subparegraph (d)X(2), with respect 1o any employee who is $0 convicted: '

() Taoking appraprisic personnel action ggainst such en employee, up to and including
" termination, consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, o3
amended; or
(2) Requiring such employec 10 participate satisfoctorily in a drug abuse assistance of
rehabilitation program approved for such purposcs by a federal, state, or local health, law
enforcement, or other appropfiaie agency. .

{g) Making o good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through implementation
of parogrophs (a), (), (¢), (d), (¢). and (N). ’

(B) - The grantee ﬁay insent in the space provided below the site(s) for the performance of work done in
connection with the specific grant. :

"Place of Performance (street address, city, county, stale, zip code) (list each location)

Check [7) if there are workplaces on file that sre not identified here.

Ociober |, 2020 to September 10, 2021
) Cm"h? . Period covered by this Centification

Contractor Name

ndrews Yarker Ceo

Name and Title of Authorized Coniraclor Representative

(0 L ?ﬂw c G-§-¢

Contrector Represenistive Signature Date :
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NEW HAMPSHIRE OFFICE OF STRATEGIC INITIATIVES
STANDARD EXHIBITE

The Conlructor identified in Séction 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of Scction
319 of Public Law 101121, Government wide Guidance for New Restrictions on Lobbying, and 31.US.C. 1352,
and further ogrees to have the Contrector’s representative, as identified in Sections 1.11 2ad 1.12 of the General
Provulons exceute the l'ollowmg Centificalion:

CERTIFICATION RECARDING LOBBYING

US DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES - CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT.OF EDUCATION - CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE - CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

US DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY
Programs (indicate applicable program covered):
LinEAP
- Contreci Period: Ociober |, 2020 to September 10, 202.l

The undersigned certifies 1o the best of his or her knowledge and beliel that:

{n No federn! oppropricied funds heve been paid or will be paid by or on behslf of the undersigned, to eny
person for influencing or sfiempting Lo influence an officer or employee of eny sgency, & member of
Congress, 2n officer or employec of Congress, of an employee of s member of Congress in connection
with the awarding of eny federzl contract, continustion, renewal, amendment, or modificetion of any
feders! contract, grant, loan, or cooperntive agreement (and by specific mcntaon sub—gnnlec of sub-
contractor).

() If eny funds other than federsl approprinted funds have been paid or will be paid to any person o
influencing or attempling to influence an officer or employee of eny agency, » member of Congress, an
officer or employee of Congress, or an cmployec of a member of Congress in conneclion with this federal
contract, grant, losn, or'cooperstive sgreement (end by specific mention sub-grantec or sub-conlractor),
the undersigned shall complcte end submit Standard Form LLL, “Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying”,
in sccordance with its instructions, aitached end identified as Standerd Exhibit E-|.

(3} The undersigned shall require that the language of this cenification be included in the awerd document for
subawards a1 all tiers {including subconteacts, sub-grants, end contracts under grants, loans, and
cooperative sgreements) and that all subrecipients shall ceetify and disclose eccordingly.

This centification is » ) material representstion of fect upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was
mede or entered into. Submission of this cenificetion is 8 prerequisiic for meking or entering into this trenssction
imposed by Section 1352, Title 31, U.5. Code. Any person who fails 1o fite the required centification shall be
subject to o civil penelvr not Jess than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such fpiture.

82

Contracior Representstive Signature Contractor's Representative Title
(v
' COMMMM Aoy Burtrersiey ot Shattord &M'ﬁf GG
Contrtclor Name - Date
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NEW HAMPSHIRE OFFICE OF STRATEGIC INITIATIVES

STANDARD EXHIBIT F

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of
Exccutive Office of the President, Executive Order 12549 and 45 CFR Pant 76 regarding Debarment, Suspension,
and Other Responsidility Matiees, end furither agrees 1 hsve the Contractor's represenative, a3 identified in
Seciions 1.11 and 1.12 of the Geners! Provisions, execute the following Cenifieation:

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER
RESPONSIBTLITY MATTERS - PRIMARY COVERED TRANSACTIONS

Instructions for Certification

(1} By signing end submitting this proposal (contract), the protpeclive primary participant is providing the
centification set out below, .

(2) The inability of 2 person to provide the cenification required below will not nccessarily result in denial of
panticipstion in this covered iransaction. 1f necessary, the prospective participant shell submit an explenation
of why it cannot provide the certification. The cenification or cxplanation will be considestd in connection
with the NH Office of Sirstegic Iniiislives’ determinstion whether to enter into this rensaction. However,
failure of the prospective primary participant to furnish 8 certification or en explanation shall disqualify such
‘person from participation in this transaction.

(3) The certification in this clouse is & matcrisl represeniation of fact upon which relisnce was pleced when OSI
"determined Lo enter into this ransection. T it is later determined that the prospective primary panticipsnt’
knowingly rendered on erroneous certification, in addition to other remedies available 10 the federal
govemnment, OS] may rerminate this transaction for couse or default.

(4) The prospective primery panticipant shall provide immediete written nofice to the OSE agency 1o whom this
proposal (contract) is submitted if at any time the prospeclive primary participani lesrns that ils centification
wis erroncous when submitied or has become erroncous by reason of chenged circumstances,

(5) The terms “covered transaction,” “debarred,” “suspended,” “ineligible,” “lower tier covered Lransaction,”

_ “participanl,” “person,” "primery covered transaction,” “principal,” “proposal,” and "voluntanly excluded,”
as used in this clauge, have the meanings set out in the Definitions 8nd Coverage scctions of the rules,
implementing Exccutive Order 12549: 45 CFR Port 76. See the atiached definitions.

(6) The prospective primary participant agrees by subminting this proposal {contract} that should the proposed
covered transaction be entered inlo, it shall not knowingly enter into sny lower tier covered transection wilh

. & person who i3 debarred, suspended, declored ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from parlicipation in this '
cavered transaction, unless authorized by OSL.

{(7) The prospective primary participani furiher agrees by submitting this proposal that it will include the elavse
titled “Centificstion Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility end Voluntery Exclusion - Lower Tier
Covered Tiansactions,” provided by OSI, without modification, in alt lower tier covered trensactions and in
all soliciwations for jower tier covered Uransactions. :

(8) A participant in o covered transaction moy rely upon ¢ cenification of o prospective panticipant in 8 lowes lier
covered teansaction that it is nat debarred, suspended, incligible, or involuntarily excluded from the covered
transaclion, unless it knows that the certification is erroncous. A participant may decide the method and -
frequency by which it determines the cligibility of its principals. Each participant may, but is not required to,
chetk the Non-procurement List {of excluded partics). ;

(9) Nothing contained in the faregoing shall be construed lo require estoblishment of a system of records in order
10 render in good faith the centification required by this clsuse. The knowledge and information ofe
participant is not required to exceed that which is normally possessed by o prudent person in the ordinsry
course of business dealings. :

{10) Except for transactions authorized under poragraph 6 of these instruclions, if 2 panticipant in o covered
tronssciion knawingly enters into a lower ticr covered Iransaclion with s person who is suspended, debarred,
incligible, or volunarily excluded from participalion in this transaction, in addition 10 other remedies
aveilable to the federal goverament, OSI may terminate this transaction for cause or default.

P1? Exhibis Dihre H
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CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER
RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS - PRIMARY COVERED TRANSACTIONS, cont'd

Certification Regording Debarment, Suspension, and Other
Rupannbuluy Matiers - Priminry Covered Transaciions

(1)  The prospective primary pamcnpant centifies 10 the best of it knowledge md belief, that it and its
principals:

’ . \ .
(o)  ere not presently debsrred, suspended, proposed for debamment, declared ineligible, or votuntarily
excluded from covered transaclions by any federsl depaniment or agency;

(b) have not within o three-year period preceding this proposal (controct) been convicted oforhadn
civil judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or for a crimina) offénse in
connection with gbtsining, anempling ta obtain, or performing 8 public {federsi, state or tocal)
1rsnseclion of 6 conlrect under o' public tronsaction; violation of Federnl or Stals antitrus) siatutes
or commission of embezzlement, thef, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruciion of records,
making false staternents, of receiving slolen property;

(é) ‘ are not presently indicted for otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a govcmmenul enury
{federal, state or locat) with commission of eny of the offenscs cnumersted in paragragh (1} (b) of
this cenification; and

(d) have not within a three.year penod preceding this application/proposal hed one or mm public
{federal, state or ocal) tronsaclions terminoted for cause or defoult.

(2) Where the prospective primary panticipant is unable to centify to any of the statements in this certification,
such prospective participant shafl atiach an explanstion to this proposal (contract).

Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and
Voluntary Excluslon - Lower Tier Covered Transaclions
) (To Be Supplied to Lower Tier Participants)
1
By signing and submitting this lower ticr proposal (contruct), the prospective lower tier plrhCIplnL as defined in
.45 CFR Pert 76, centifies to the best of its knowledge and beticf thet it and its principals:

{=) ere not presenily debarred, suspended, pcoposed rOi' debarment, declared ineligible, or volun‘tarily
excluded from participation in this transaction by eny fodere) depeanment or agency.

- (B where the prospective lower tier participant is uneble 10 certify to any of the above, such
prospective participant shati sttach en explanation to this proposal (contract). ’

The prospective lower ticr participaal further sgrees by submitting this proposal (conwrect) thal it will include this
clause entitled “Centification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, snd Voluntary Exclusion - Lower
Tier Covered Transatlions,” without modification in all fawer ticr<overed transactions end in all solicitations for
lower ticr-covered transactions.

AV | (22

Coniractor Represeatative Signature Controctor's Representative Title
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NEW HAMPSHIRE OFPICE OF STRATEGIC INITIATIVES
 STANDARD EXHIBIT G

CERTIFICATION REGARDING THE
AMERICANS WITH DISADILITIES ACT COMPLIANCE

" The Contractor idemified in Section 1.3 of the Genernl Provisions agrees by signature of the Contracior’s
representelive a8 identified in Sections .11 and 112 of the Genera) Provisions, 10 execute the following

centification:

By signing and subminting this proposal (contract), the Conlracior sgrees to make rcuomblc efforts to
comply with all applicable provisions of the Americans with Disabilitics Act of 1990

L% e

Contracior Representative Signature Contractor's Represcatative Title
Commnaty Ao Buepship of Stastord_Cownty, G- 522
Coniractor Neme: : Date
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NEW. HAMPSHIRE OFFICE OF STRATEGIC INITIATIVES.
STANDARD EXHIBITH

CERTIFICATION
Public Law 103-227, Pann C
ENVIRONMENTAL TOBACCO SMOKE

In occordance wilh Part C of Public Law 103-227, the “Pro-Children Act of 1994”, smeking mey not be parmined
in any poftion of sny indoor faciliry owned or régularly used for the provision of health, day cars, education, o
tibrary services to children under the ege of 18, if the services arc funded by federal progrsms cither directly or
through nate or local governments. Federsl programs include grants, cooperstive sgreements, loans and loan
guarentees, and contracts. The law does not apply Lo children's services provided in private residences, facilities
funded solely by Medicare or Medicaid funds, and poniens or (ocilitics used for inpalient.drug or atcohol
treatment.

The sbove Innguage must be included in any subawards that contain pravisions for children’s services and thatall
sub-graniees shalt certify complionce sccordingly. Failure to comply with the provisions of this law may result in
the imposition of a civil monetary penalty of up to $1,000 per day.

G0l o

Contracror Represeniative Signature. Contractor's Representative Tilte
Lamtnywin A o Parinershs sf Strattord (puntyy 4-5-2°
Contracre? Name o Datc  J .
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FAP Appravelto Obligate EXAMPLE ORLY : Eabibin |

APPROVAL TO OBLIGATE
FUEL’ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

STATE : .

Firsl THI2010 Wood and SEAS Only ADMIN. FA PROGRAM SEAS ASSURANCE 16 TOTAL
|CON|’RACT ED BUDGET £38,220.90 5.646,370.00 4,582.60 157.200.00 6.648,372.60
EXPECYED BUDGET 0.00 ) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PREVIOUSLY OBLIGATED 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
THIS APPROVYAL TO CBUGATE 0.00. 0.060 0.00 0.00 4,165,851.00 °

* 'TOTAL AVALABLE 7O OBUIGATE 0.00 71.165.551.00 0.00 0.00 7.185 551.00

NOT AUTHORIZED TOOBLIGATE ~ 518,220.00 4,480.819.00 4,582.60 157,200.00 $,180,821.60
BMCA . . B

First TH2018 g ADMIN. FA PROGRAM SEAS ASSURANCE1B TOYAL

CONTRAGYEC BUDGET 95.653.00 1,00.506.00 1,000.00 . 69,960.00 1,170,109.00
EXPECTED BUDGEY E 0.00
PREVIOUSLY OBLIGATED 000 0.00 0.00 X 0.00 0.00
THIS APPROVAL TO OBLIGATE - 207,112.00 0.00 0.00 207,112.00

TOTAL AVAILABLE TO OBLIGATE 0.00 207.112.00 0.00 0.00 202.112.00
NOT AUTHORIZED TO CBUGATE 95.663.00 796,474.00 1.000.00 89.960.00 283.097.00
SNHS

Firgt 712018 ADMIN, FAPROGRAM .  SEAS  ASSURANCE16  TOTAL

CONTRACTED BUDGEY 163.777.00 1.719,152.00 1,000.00 84,220.00 1,867,149.00

. EXPECTED BUDGET ’ 000
PREVIOUSLY OBLIGATED 0.00 0.00 0.00 ©.00 0.00

|THI3 APPROVAL TO OBLIGATE 0.00 384,578.00 0.00 0.00 354,578.00 [
TOTAL AVAILABLE YO OBLIGATE 0.00 154,578.00 0.00 000 354,578.00
NOT AUTHORIZED TO OBLIGATE 16),777.00 1.361,574.00 1.000.00 84,220.00 1,692,671.00
SCS

Firsl 2172018 ADMIN. FA PROGRAM SEAS ASSURANCE 16 TOTAL

CONTRACTED BUDGET 5).835.00 079,509,00 025.00 64,860.00 1,029,121.00
EXPECTED BUDGET : z . T 000
PREVIOUSLY QBLUIGATED 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

[THIS APPROVAL YO OBLIGATE 0.00 181,504.00 0.00 0.00 181,504.00 |

. TOTAL AVAILABLE YO OBLIGATE 0.00 181,504.00 0.00 0.00 189,504 .00

NOT AUTHORIZED TO OBLIGATE 6,835.00 €07,992.00 325.00 54,960.00 847,617.00
CAPSC - .
First 7172018 ADMIN. FA PROGRAM SEAS ASSURANCE S8 . TOTAL .
[CONTRACTED BUDGET TB4676.00 __ 573,693.00 757.60 £5,110.00 $84,136.60 |
EXPECYED BUDGET . ) 0.00
PREVIOUSLY OBLIGATED © . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

[THIS APPROVAL YO OBLIGATE 000 118373.00 0.00 0.00 118,3713.00 |
TOTAL AVAILABLE TO OBUGATE 0.00 116,373.00 0.00 0.00 118,373.00
NOT AUTHORIZED TO OBLIGATE 5§4,676.00 455,220.00 157.60 £5,910.00 585,763.60
TCCA
Firat 11172019 : ADMIN. FA PROGRAM SEAS  ASSURANCE 16 TOTAL
[comm‘cre DBUDGET - 140,269.00 __ 1.,471,538.00 1,00000 __ 62,950.00 . 1,695767.00 }.
EXPECTED BUDGET 2 . 0.00

. PREVIOUSLY OBUIGATED 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
THIS APPROVAL YO OBLIGATE 0.00 T 303,984.00 0.00 0.00 303.684.00
TOTAL AVAILABLE TO OBLIGATE 0.00 101.884.00 0.00 0.00 " 303,984.00

NOT AUTHORIZED TO OBLIGATE 140,269.00 1,167,554.00 4,000.00 82,950.00 1.391,773.00

LIHEADN
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NEW HAMPSHIRE OFFICE OF STRATEGIC INITIATIVES
STANDARD EXHIGIT J

CERTIFICATION REGARDING THE FEDERAL FUNDING ACCOUNTABILITY
AND TRANSPARENCY ACT (FFATA) COMILIANCE

The Federsl Fundmg Accountability and Tnnspmncy Act (FFATA) requires prime awerdecs of
individual federal grants equal to or grester than $25,000 and awarded on or after October 1, 2010, to
report on dala relaled to executive compensstion end associsted firsi-tier sub-grants of 823 000 of more.
If the initiel aword is below $25,000 but subsequent grant modifications result in a tolal award equal 1o or
over §25.000, the award is subjeci to the FFATA reponting requirements o3 of the date of the award.

In accordance with 2 CFR Part 170 (Reporiing Subaward and Executive Compensotion Information), the -
New Hampshire Office of Strategic Initiatives must repon the following information for any subaward or,
contract oward subject to the FFATA ceporting requircments:

1) Name of entity
2) Amount of award °
J) Funding egency
4) NAICS code for contracts/ CFDA progrem number for grants
5) Program source
6) Award litle descriptive of the purpase of the funding action
7) Location of the entity
8) Principal plece of performence
9) Unique identificr of the entity (DUNS #)
10) Totel compensation end names of the Lop five executives il
a. More than 80% of ennual gross revenucs ere from the Federsl govermment and those
revenues are greater than $25M annually, and
b. Compensation information is not already available through reporting to the SEC.

Prime grant recipients must submit FFATA-required data by the end of the month plus 30 days in which
the award or awerd amendment is made.

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the Generst Provisions agrees o 'comply with the provisions of
The Federsl Funding Accountsbility snd Tmnsﬁatmcy Act, Public Law 109-282 and Public Law 110-
252, end 2 CFR Pant 170 (Reporting Subaward and Executive Compensaiion Information), and further
agrees to have the Contractor's represenistive, as ideatified in Sections L.11 and 01.12 of the Genernl
Provisions, exccute the following Cerntification: ;

The below ramed Contractor sgrees 10 provide needed information es outlined above to the New
Hompshire Office of Stratcgic Initiatives and to comply with sll applicsble provmons of the Federe)
. Fmanc;l Acc.ou |I|ty ond Transparency Acl.

B(,\‘Sm /indfeus Farter (40

{Contractor chrcunumve Sugnaturc) [Aulhornzcd Contrscior Representative Name & Tille)
Camanunicy Achiin fortrorzhap of ot Loumty g-§-2¢
(Contractor NnrAt) (Date) :

g:::ncgrllqi?];sned']
Page 1 of 2
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NEW HAMPSHIRE OFFICE OF STRATEGIC INITIATIVES
' STANDARD EXHIBIT J
’ FORM A

* Asthe Contractor-identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions, | certify that the responses 10 the
below listed questions gre true and pccurate. .

1. The.DUNS number for your entity is: 0149 356536

2. In your busingss or organizetion's preceding compieied fiscal year, did your business or organization
receive (1) 80 percent or-more of your snnual gross revenue in U.S. federal contracts, subcontrects, loans,
grents, sub-grunts, and/or cooperative agrrements; and (2) 325,000,000 or more.in snnual gro1y revenucs
from U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, subgrants, end/or cooperative sgreements?

_Xw~o B L YES
1f the answer to #2 above is NO, stop here.
If (he angwer to #2 sbave is YES, plese answer the following:
3. Does the public have sccess to information about the compensation of the cxecutives in your business
or organization Ihrough periodic repons filed under section 13(a) or 13(d) of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934 (15 U.S.C.78m{r), 780(d)) or seciion 6104 of the Intemal Revenue Code of 19867
NO ' YES
If ihe answer to 43 above is YES, stop here.

- If the answes to #3 above is NO, please snswer the following:

4. The names and compensation of the five most highly compenseted officers in your business or
organization are as follows: :

‘Neme: . Amount:
Neme; . Amount: __ _
Neme; - ' Amount: _____
Name: Amounl: _____
Name: ) . Amount: ____

Conuraeson | l'l'ul
Date ‘

. Pagelell
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‘State of New Hampshire
Department of State

CERTIFICATE

1, William M. Gardner, Scerciary of Saie of the State of New Hempshire, do herchy certify thar COMMUNITY ACTION

~ PARTNERSHIP OF STRAFFORD COUNTY is & New Hampshire Nonprofit Corporttion registered 10 (rinsact business in New
Hamghire on May 15, 1965, | further certify that all fees and documents rrquined by the Sccretary of Suae's office hawe been
received and it in good sanding as fac as this office is cancemed. *

" Basincss (D 45583
Ceruificaic Number: 0004881688

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF,

{ hercto s my hand and causc 10 be affixed
" (he Sesl of the State of New Hempshire,

(his 20d day of April AD. 2020, °

william M. Gudner
Secrctary of State




CERTIFICATE OF VOTE
{Carporate Authority)
I, Jean Miccolo, Clerk/Secretary of Community Actlon Partnership of Stratford County

{hereinafter the “Corporption”), a New Harﬁpshlre corporation, hereby certify that: {1) 1 am the duly

elected and acting Bbovd of Clrectors Chalr of the Corporation:(2)) malntaln and have cusiody and am famillar
with the minute books of the Corporation: (3] | om duly sutherized o hsue certiNcates with respect to the
conteats of such books:{4) that the Board of Directors of the Corporation have aythorlzed, on Scptember 18,

2019 such
avthority to be in force and effect vath September 30, 2011,

The person{s) holding the below lsted position{s) are autherized to execute and_aeth:r on behalf of the
Carporation any contract of 'other Instrument for the sale of products and sorvices: '

___Betsay Andrews Parker CEO,
{name} {position}
__Mope Fhynn ___Board Chalr
{name) {position)

(5) the meeting of the Board of Directors was held In a:cordan:e wilh New Hampshire

Law md the by-laws of the Cnrpoullon, and (6} sald suthorization has not been modmed amended of
rescinded and continues In {ull force end etfect as of the date hereo!.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand a3 the Clerk/Secretary of the corporation this

’i_.u day of __September__, 2020. . . M

an Mlccol‘j Seérctary 1

STATE Of New Hampshire
COUNTY OF Stratford

- On thls 4 ® day of __September_, 2020, before me, __Kathieen Morrison the Undersigned

OMicer, peuonallv appeared Jean Miccolo who'acknowledged her[hlmsell
To be the Secretary of Community Actian Partnerthip.of strafford County, 3 :orporat!on and that

she/he a8 such Secretary belng authorized to do 5o, executed the foregoing instrument for the
Purposes thereln contalned. : '

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, | hereunto set my hand and official seal.

‘\
o o
Commission Expiration Date: July 15 2025 {y i ’% Public/Kathleen Morrison

% 'thv 9}??‘@“:‘*
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TIas CEATIACATE (3 1SSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS KO RIGHTS UPON THE CERATRCATE HOLDER T3 =
CERTIACATE DOES NOT AFRRMATIVELY OR KEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEXD QR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POUCIES

CELOW.. TH1$ CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A COMTRACT BETWEEN THE 13SUING IMSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE KOLDER.

o

TRPORTANT: [ the cerUlicate hotder b an ADDITIONAL INSUED. U polcy(les) mutt have ADDITIONAL INSURED prwl'lhln or b endoreed.
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Financial Statements

COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP OF
STRAFFORD COUNTY

. FOR THE YEARS ENDED
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018
: ' AND ' '
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LeONE,
McDonnell
& Roberts

Afirmnd A risias
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ADOOARNTANT:
WERARRS ¢ OETIE CONAAY
DOV « LXNUE D
ITRATIEAM

To the Board of Directors of
Community Action Parinership of Strafford County
Dover, New Hampshire

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Report on'the Financial Statoments
We have audiled the accompanying financial statements of Community Action Parinership of

Steafford County (a New Hampshire nonprofit organization), which comprise the statemenls of
financial position as of December 31, 2010 and 2018, and the related statements of activilies,
functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related noles to the
financial statements. :

Management's Responsiblility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial .
stalements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in thé United States of
America: this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal contro! retevant
to the preparalion. and fair presentalion of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whilher due to fraud or error,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements ‘based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the Uniled
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govemment
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United Slates. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the

financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to oblain audil evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial stalements. The procedures selected depend on the audilors’
judgment, inciuding the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or eiror. In making those risk assessmenis, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on (he effectiveness of the entity’s intemal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audil also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financia! stalements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have oblained is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a
basis for our audit opinion. - .



Oplnjon

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairdy, in-all material respects,
the financial position of Community Action Partnership of Strafford County as of December 31,
2018 and 2018, and the changes in its nel assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in
accordance with accounting principtes generally accepted in the United States of America.

. Other Matters . oL -
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the fingncial statements as a

whole. The accompanyirig schedule of expenditures of {ederal awards, as required by Title 2
U.S. Code of Federa! Regulations (CFR) Pant 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Feders! Awards, is presented for purposes of additional
enalysis and is nol a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates direclly to lhe undertying
accounting and other recotds used to prepare.the financidl statements. The information has
been subjected to the audiling procedures applied in the audil of the financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance wilh auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is
fairly steled, in all material respecls, in relation lo the financial statements as a whole.

-Other Reporting Required by Governmant Auditing Standards

In accordance with Govemment Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June

- 24, 2020, on our consideration of Community Action Parinership of Strafiord County's internal’
control over financia! reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, conlracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is.
sclely to_ describe the scope of our testing of internal contro! over financial reporting and.
compliance and lhe results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on intemal control over
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an inlegral part of an audit performed in

- accordance wilh Government Auditing Standards in considering Community Action Parinership
of, Strafford County's internal control over finandial reporting and compliance.

bt e Benell s ibor s
l}:'r]f-"{és siond 0554:}0{719"".

June 24, 2020
Wolfeboro, New Hampshire
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STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
PECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

ASSETS
i 2019 2018
CURRENT ASSETS )
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,068,744 $ 749,630
Accounis receivable 1,525,775 1,106,724
Contributions receivable 68,100 63,800
Tex credits recelvable - 250,000
inventory 19,510 13.420
Propoid oxpentes . 12,570 58,268
. Tatal current a-ssels . 2694689 2.241.840
-NONCURRENT ASSETS .
Securily deposits - 5350 - 5.350
Property. net of accumulated depreciation 4,815,150 3,8627.863
Other noncurrent assels ' 27,500 27.500
Tolal noncumrent assels - 4,848,000 3,660,813
TOTAL ASSETS - , .8 7542699 ' § 6102653
LIABILITIES AND NEV ASSETS
'CURRENT LIABILITIES :
Demand note paysble ' 3 105,432 H 165432
Accounts psyable . : 455,276 408,959
Accrued payroll and related loxes : 183,430 161,568
Accrued compensated absences 84,272 94,084
Refundable advances 491,025 415,335
Other current liabilities 4.955 79,421
Tota! current liabilities 1,334,390 1,324,797
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES . :
Long term debt , 2 566,846 2,814,690
Total liabilities : 3,901,236 4,139,487
NET ASSETS |
Without donor restrictions 3,330,373 1,307,042
Wiih donor restriclions 311,090 656,124
Tolal nel assels 1,641,463 1,963,166

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 7,542,699 $ 610265)

See Notes to Financial Statements
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COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP OF STRAFEORD COUNTY

. STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
REVENUES AND OTHER SUPPORT
Grant revenue
Fees for service
Rent revenue
Public support,
In-kind donations

Interest
Fundraising

Total revenues and suppoh

NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM
RESTRICTIONS

Total revenues, support, end net
assets released from restrictions

EXPENSES
Program services
Child services
Community services
Energy assistance
. Housing

Weatherization
~ Worklorce development

Total program services
Supporting activitles
Managemenl end geneial
Fundraising
Total expenses

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS BEFORE NONCASH
CONTRIBUTION )

NONCASH CONTRIBUTION

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS _
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR

See Notes 1o Financls! Statements
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Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions ~  Restrictions Tota)
$ 8385228 § . $ 8385228
2,026,319 . 2,026,319
9,385 - 9:385
492.204 240,031 - . 732235
699.583 ) 3 699,583
335 . 235
25.334 . 25,334 .
11,638,388 240,031 11.8?8..41 9
585,065 __(565,065) .
12,223,453 (345,034) 11878419
4.467 861 ; 4467961
1.084.634 . 11,084,934
2,382,868 . 2,382,868
310,583 % 310,583
1,894,803, 5 1,884,803
134 487 ’ 134 487
10,275,636 . 10,275.636
834,730 . 834,730
93,752 ’ 93.752
11,204,118 - 11,204,118
1,019,335 {345,034) 674,301
1,003,996 . 1,003,996
© 2,023,331 (345,034) 1,678,297
1.307,042 656, 124 1,863,166
$ 3330373 § 311090 3 3641463




CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
REVENUES AND OTHER SUPPORT .

Grant revenue

Fees for service

Rentiravenue
Public support

In&Ind donalions

Interest
Fundraising

Total revenues end support

NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM .

'RESTRICTIONS

Total revenues, support, and nel
assets released from restrictions

EXPENSES
Program services

Child services

Community services
Energy sssistance

Housing -

" . Wealherzation
Workiorce development

"Tolal program services

Supporting activities
Management and general

Fundraising

Tolal expenses
CHANGE [N NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS,"END OF YEAR

- - STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES -
FOR THE YEAR ENDEO DECEMBER 31, 2018

cou

With Donor

Without Donor.
Resgtrictions Restrictions Tots!
$ 7846142 § - $ 7846142
1,773,136 - 1,773,136
25,109 - 25.109
189,972 228.410 418,382
645,330 - 645,330
2.582 . 2,582
34,146 - 34,146
10,516,417 228 410 10,744,827
8,466 (8.466) X -
10,524,883 219,944 10,744 827
3,890,640 . * 3,690,640
861,420 . 861,420
2.746.649 . 2.746.649
514,700 . 514,700
1,610.027 e 1,610,027
135,528 . 135,528
9,750,954 v 9,758,864
956.693 < 956,693
70,343 . 70,343
10,786,000 . 10,786,000
(261,117 219,044 {41.173)
1,568,159 436,180 2.004.339
$ .1307042 $ 656124 $ 1963166

See Notes to Financial Statements



”

COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP OF SIRAFFORD COUNTY

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

‘FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets
Adjusiment lo reconcile change in net assets lo
net cash provided by operating admhos
Deprecislion
Donated property and equtpmen!
Decroase (incresse) in p3sels:
: Accounts recenvable
Contributions receivable
Tax credits receivable
Inventory
-Prepaid expansas
Other noncumeni pssels
Increase (decrease} in liabiities:
Accounts payable .
Accrued payroll and related taxes
Accrued compensated absences

Refundable advances
Other cuirent ligbilities

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of property and equipment

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES

_ CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES -

Return of deposit on building

Cash paid for debt issuance costs
Payments made on long-4erm debt

Net borrowings on demand note payable

NET CASH (USED IN) PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EdUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash pald during the year for interest

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NONCASH INVESTING
AND FINANCING ACTIVIVIES
Donated propeny and equipment

Properly and equipment financed by long term debt
S See Notes to Financial Slatements

]

201 2018
§ 1678297 | §  (41.173)
175.101 11561
{1,003,996) .
(419.051) (12.263)

. (4,300) 52,000
250.000 (78.000)
{6.090) (1.888)
45,698 (48.657)

; (15.000)

46,317 191,377
31.864 - 24.118
(9.612) (6.881)
75.690 21,958

(14 456) 56632
785,250 261,895

. (158.292) {80,315)
(158,292) (80,315)

o B 200,000

: (53.184)

(247 844) .

- (60,000) 60,055
(307 844) 206,871
319,114 388,451
748,630 361,179

$ 1068748 § 749,630
§ 160999 $ 40,830
$ 1003996 § .
$ . S 2867874




intermediate Management -
Workforce Total Program {Allgcetion} and

ton Development Services Pocls Genersl Fundraising Total

99 $ 78,252 .§ 3072050 $ 106649 $ 441704 5 36.580 $ 2656983
74 5911 229,667 8,416 48,879 20813 289,775
36 9,765 279,645 1497 22,254 4,853 314,249
31 1,499 3,658,562 - - - . 3,856,562
00. - - 695,644 g . 3,939 699.583
10 819 308,036 17.201 93.118 4995 423,380
23 1,607 501,634 25407 30,977 1,768 559,785
33 24,103 548,781 (439.922) . 28,681 1,649 139,189
59 1,478 58,642 132,983 12,568 134 204,327
72 5,753 149,238 (12.252) 17,018 517 154,511
59 1,128 . 114,988 11,349 19137 207 138,681
22 195 133,297 5,029 21,668 2,385 162,379
07 2,320 105,145 - 69,956 Lo 175,101
52 1,158 116,547 (23,504) 10,948 148 104,139
40 118 3201 ‘76 3338 18,958 54,401
77 192 - 16,762 267 11,128 252 28,410
29 189 . 36,550 10,224 4,180 . 50,964
kL] - 10,439 150,560 2,156 - 163,155
- - ‘- - 945 - B45

- - 2,969 - - - 2,969
35 - 8,009 - 66 14,554 22629
03 $ 134487 $§ 10,275616 $ - $ 83710 $ 93,752 § 11,204118



ation

728
804
943

616

774 .

061
392

27
762
899
750

339
297
218
030
080

027

Intermediate Management
worklorce  Tota! Program  (Allocation) And
Oevolopment Services . Pools General Eundrzising Tols] -
$ 70677 § 2780212 $ ° 126,14) $ 518114 $ 27,189 $ 3461658 -
6.251 . 239281 9,926 41,023 2119 202,349
8,774 244,440 11,689 322 3107 291527
10,302 4,067,975 - - 4,067,875
. 638,320 2,345 . 4,665 6545330
719 | 382,682 18,186 67,845 228 . 469,051
3193 275,608 34,905 14,884 1,412 326,209
25418 455,160 (384.847) 57.802 2.159 130,274
1,210 - 18,050 118.877 24,103 7.575 164,605
3738 132,169 -+ {3.680) 18,286 . 439 147,014
1,203 112,376 14,743 12,239 190 139,548 .
- 85,640 kYY) 44,322 11,299 131,597
2,320 94,150 - 21.52% ' - 115671
1,339 107,678 {12,541) 11,224 978 107,336
150 12,172 52 4,210 5.060 21494
- 179 . 16,099 307 5,290 3N 21,727
98 73.591 63,582 . 1,314 138,487
. 6,043 - 35,506 - 41,549
- . - 44 219 - 44,219
- 7,308 176 38617 12,578 23,680
$ 9758964 $ - $ 956,693 3 70,343 $ 10,786,000

3 135528



NOTE 1.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019 18

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Organization
Community Action Partnership of Strafford County (the Agency) is a 501(c)(3)

private New Hampshire non-profit organization established under the provisions

. of the Equal Opportunity Act of 1964. Without services provided by the Agency,

many local residents would be withoul a means to provide for their basic needs,
including food, education, child care, ulilities assistance, transportation, housing,

.emergency shelter and access to other services. The mission of the Agency is to

educate, advocate and assist people in Straflord County o help meet their basic
needs and promote self-sufficiency. The vision of the Apency is to eliminate
poverty in Strafford .County through compassion, education, seli-sufficiency,
transparency, accountability, team work, client focus and professionalism.

In addition 1o Its administrative office located in Dover, the Agency maintams its
outreach capacity by operating program offices in Farmington, Milton, Rochester,
Dover and Somersworth. The Agency is funded by Federal, state, county and
local funds, as well as United Way grants, public ulilities, foundation and
charitable grant funds, fees for service, private business donations, and
donations from individuals. The Agency is governed by a tripanite board of
directors made up of elecled officials, community leaders from for-profil and non-

" profit organizations and sesidents who are low income, The board is responsible

for assuring that the Agency continugs 1o assess and respond 10 the causes end
conditions of poverty in ifs community, achieve anticipated family and community
outcomes, and remain administratively and fiscally sound. The Agency
administers & wide range of coordinated programs to more than 15,000 people
annually, and the programs are designed to have a measurable impact on

*poverty and heallh status among the most vuinerable residents: those under the

age of 6, the elderly and those living in poverty. This coordinated approach is
accomplished by providing a broad array of services that are locally defined,
planned and managed with communily agencies.

Basis of Accountin

The financial statements have been prepared using the accrual basis of
accounting in accordance with Generally Accepled Accounting Principles (GAAP)
of the United States. ' ’



Financial Statement Presentation .
The financlal ‘statement presentalion follows the recommendations of Ih
Accounting Standard Codification No. 958-210, Financial Statements of Nol-For-
Profil Organizations. Under FASB ASC No. 958-210, the Agency is required to
report information regarding its financial position and aclivities according to the
following net asset classifications:

Nel assets wilhout donor_restrctions; Net assets that are not subject to
donor-imposed restrictions.and may be expended for any purpose in

performing the primary objectives of the Agency. These net assets may be
used a! the discrelion of lhe Agency's management and board of

directors.

Nel assets with donor restrictions: Net assets subject to stipulations

imposed by donors and grantors. Some danof restrictions are temporary
in nature; those restrictions will be niet by actions of the Agency or by
passage of time. Other donor testrictions are perpetual in nature, whereby
the donor has stipulated the funds be maintained in perpetuily.

Donor restricted contribulions are reported as increases in net assets with
donor restrictions. When ieslriction expires, net assets are reclassified
from net assets with donor restrictions to net assets without donor
restrictions in the statement of activities. '

Al December 31, 2019 and 2018, the Agency had net assets withoul danor and
with donor restrictions.

Refundable Advances - : :

Granls received in advance are recorded as refundable advances and
recognized as revenuie in the period in which the related services are performed
or expendilures are incurred. :

.Contributions ; :
All contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless
- specifically restricted by the donor. Amounts received that are restricted by the
‘donor for future periods or for spedific purposes are reported as lemporarily
restricted or permanently restricted suppori, depending on the nature of the
restriction. However, if a restriction is fulfilled in the same period in which the
conlcibulion is received, the Agency reparts the support as unrestricted.

Contributed Services .

Donated services are recognized as contributions in accordance with FASB ASC
No. 958, Accounting for Conlrbutions Received and Conlributions Made, if the
services {(a) create or enhance non-financial assets or (b) require specialized

skills and would otherwise be purchased by the Agency.

Volunleers provided various services throughout the year thal are not recogn['zed
as contributions in the financial statements since the recognition criteria under
FASB ASC No. 958 were not met

10



Fair Value of Financial Instruments .

Accounting -Standard Codification No. 825, “Financial Instruments,” requires the
Agency to disclose estimated fair value for its financial instruments. The carrying
amounts of cash, accounts receivable, inventory, prepaid expenses, accounts
payable, accrued expenses, end refundable advances approximate fair value

because of the shorl malturity of those instruments. .

inventory :
inventory malerials are fixtures for installation and recorded at cost or contributed

value, using the first-in, first-out method.

Property and Depreciation

Property and equipment, which have a cost greater than $5.000, are capitalized
at cosl or, il donated. al the approximate fair valve al the date of donation,
Specific grants and awards may have a threshold tower than this amount and
thal program will abide by those guidelines. Assets are depreciated over their
_ pstimaled usefut lives using the siraight-line method as follows:

Buildings and improvements 15 - 40 years
Furniture, equipment and machinery 3-10years
Vehicles 5- 7years

Oeprecialion expense aggregated $175,104 and $115,671 fof the years ended
December 31, 2019 and 2018, respeclively.

Accrued Earned Time -

The Agency has accrued a liability of $84 272 and $94,084 at December 31,
2019 and 2018, respectively, for future compensated leave time that its
employees have earned and which is vested with the employee.

!nco.me Taxes _
The Agency is exemp! from income taxes under Section 501(c}(3) of the Internal

Revenue Code. The Internal Revenue Service has determined the Agency to be
other than a private foundation. The Agency is also exempt from the New
Hampshire Business Enterprise Tax.

Accounting Standard Codificalion No. 740, "Accounting for Income Taxes",
eslablishes the minimum threshold for recognizing, and a system for measurnng,
the benefits of tax return positions in financial statements. Management has
analyzed the Agency's tax position laken on its information returns for the years
2016 through 2018 and has concluded thal no additional provision. for income
\axes is necessary in the Agency's financial statements. :

Cash and Cash Equivalents _ -
The Agency considers all highly liquid financial instruments with original

maturities of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

1



Revenue Recogpition Policy ,
The Agency derives revenue from grants, fees for services, donations, public

support and fundraising. Revenues are recognized when contro! of these
services are transferred to customers, in an amount that reflects the
consideration the Agency expects to be entitied to in exchange for those
services. Cost incurred to obtain a contract will be expensed as incurred when
the amortization period is less than a year.

Use of Estimates
The presentation of financial statements in conformity with generally acceptled
accounting principles.requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent. assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.
~ Advertising Expenses

The Agency expenses adverlising costs as they are incurred. Total advenrtising
costs for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018 amounted to $12,558

and $22,000, respectively.

Debt Issuance Costs

As required under FASB Accounting Standards Update No. 2015-03,
amortization expense for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018
amounted to $2,156 and $718, respectively and have been included with interest
expense in the statement of activilies for each year. The unamortized deferred
- financing costs have been included as a reduction of the long term debt (See
Note 9).

In-kind Donations
- The Agency'pays below-markel rent for the use of certain facilities. In
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, the difference
between amounts paid for the use of the facilities and the fair value of the rental
space has been recorded as an in-kind donation and as an inkind expense in
the accompanying financial statements. The estimated fair value of the danation
was determined to be $177,259 and $255,313 for the years ended December 31,
2019 and 2018, respeclively. .

The Agency also receives contributed professional services that are required to
be recorded in accordance with FASB ASC No. 958. The estimated fair value of
these services was determined to be $33,857 and $150,442 for the years ended
December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

The Agency also receives contributed food commodities and other goods that are
required to be recorded in accordance with FASB ASC No. 958. The estimated
fair value of these food commodities and goods was determined to be $397,292
and $91,175, respectively, for the year ended December 31, 2019. For the year
ended December 31, 2048, the eslimated fair value of these food commodities -
and goods was determined to be $181,461 and $58,114, respectively.

5
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NOTE 2.

NOTE 2.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been.
summarized on a functional basis. Accordingly, costs have been allocaled among
the program services and supporing activities benefited. Occupancy costs have
been grouped and aflocated o the programs as a fine tem. Such allocations have
been determined by managemeni on an equitable basis. .

The expenses thai are allocated include the loflowing:

Expanse . Mathod of allocation
Salaries and benefils Time and eflort
Oceupancy Square foolage/revenues
Depreciation ' Square foolage
All other expenses . Approved indirect rate
" .PROPERYY A ' 1
As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, property cansisted of the following:
2019 2018
Land, buildings and improvements $5039871 $3,993,017
Furniture, equipment and machinery 600,526 562,450
Vehicles . 327,137 249,778
f
—Total — . 5,967,534 4,805,246
Less accumulaled depreciation 1,152,384 977.283

Net property o - 34812400 81821863

LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY _
The following represents the Agency's financial ‘ass'els as of December 31, 2019

and 2018;

2019 2018
Financial assets 8! year end: :
Cash ] $1068744 § 7498630
Accounts receivable 1.525.775 1,106,724
Contributions receivable 68,100 63,800
Tax credils receivable’ : - 250,000
Total financial assels 2,362,619 2.170,154
Less amounts not available to be used
within one year: . : :
Board designated funds 307,315 307,315

Financial assets available to meel general :
expenditures over the nexi twelve months $2355304 $.1862839
13 -



‘NOTE 4.

NOTE §..

NOTE 6.

NOTE 7.

The Agency's goal is generally to'maintain financial assets to meet 30 days of
operating expenses. As part of its liquidity ptan, excess cash is invested in short-

term investments, including money market accounts.

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE v ‘

 Accounts receivable.are stated at the amount management expects to coliect

frem balances outslanding at year end. Balances thal are still outstanding after
management has used reasonable coliection efforts are written off through a
charge to the valuation allowance and a credit lo accounts receivable. The
allowance for uncollectible accounts was estimated to be zero at December 31,
2015 and 2018. The Agency has no policy for charging.interest an overdue
accounts. '

CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVABLE ;

Conltributions receivable represent promises to give, which have been made by
donors. but have nol yel been received. by the Agency. The Agency considers
contributions receivable to be fully collectible; accordingly, no allowance for
centributions receivable has been recorded. Tolal unconditional promises to give

were as follows at December 31, 2019 and 2018

2019 2018
Within one year - $ 38057 § 28,300

In two to five years 30,043 35,500
m m‘

TAX CREDIT PROGRAM : . :

The New Hampshire Community Development Finance Authority's Tax Credit
Program allows New Hampshire businesses to- contribute to not-far-profit
community, housing and economic development projects and receive a 75%
New Hampshire state tax credit that can be applied against New Hampshire
business profils, business enterprise and insurance premium taxes. Through this
Tax Credit Program, the Agency did not recognize any revenue during the year
ended December 31, 2018. For the year ended December 31, 2018, the Agency
recognized contribution revenue of $78,000. The total cumulative contribution
revenue raised to date is $250,000 as of December 31, 2019. At December 31,
2019, the Agency had no tax credits receivable. Al December 31. 2018, the
Agency had tax credils receivable of $250,000.

PLEDGED ASSETS . . .
As described in Note 8, ali assets of the Agency are pledged as collateral under

the Agency's demand nole payable agreemenl. As described in Note 9, the
building of the Agency is pledged as collateral under the Agency's mortgage note
payable agreement. .,

14



NOTE 8.

NOTE.S.

DEMAND NOTE PAYABLE

The-Agency has available a revolving line of credit with a bank in the amount of
$250.000. The note is payable upon demand, but in the absence of demand, is
due in September 2020. Interest is stated at the prime rate plus 1% which
resulted in an interest rate of 5.75% and 6.50% at December 31, 2019 and 2018,
respectively. The nole is collaleralized by all the assels of the Agency.

~ LONG TERM DEBT
The long term debt at December 31, 2019 and 2018 consisted of the following:
: 2019 2018
4.90% morigage payable lo Kennebunk Savings
~ Bank with interest only payments for 36 months
followed by principal and interest payments for
264 months far the first len years. in 2028
principal and inlerest paymenls will adjust to
1.50% above the highest five-year Federal Home
Loan Bank of Boston. The mortgage nole payable
is’ collaleralized by the building and leases and
rents of 577 Central Ave. $2143096 $2347874
5.00% mortgage payable to the New Hampshire
Community Loan Fund of interest only payments
for 36 months followed by principal and interest
payments for 264 months. The morigage nole
payable is collateralized by the building and Ieases
and rents of 577 Central Ave. : AT4T78 520
Total long term debt before unamortized debt -
issuance costs 2617874 2,857,874
Unamortized deferred financing cost {51,028) (53.184)
Total fong term debt 52566848 $2814690
The schedule of maturities of long term debt at December 31, 2019 is as follows:
Year Ended :
December 31 Amount
2020 $ -
2021 ' 18,343
2022 ’ - 75657
2023 : 79.448
2024 ' 83,430
Thereafter 2,360,998
. Tota! . 82817874
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NOTE 10.

' NOTE 11.

NET ASSETS

At December 31, 2019 and 2018, net assels with donor tes!mtmns consusled of

the following:

Summer Meals
Buiiding Campaign
Security deposits
Whole Family
Revolving loan fund -
Fuel assistance
Weatherization
Coordinaled entry
Holiday baskels
Food pantry ]
Special events

Total

At December 31, 2019 and 2018, net assets without donor restriclions consisted

of the following:

"Undesignated

Board designated

Toiai net assels without d on'or restrictions

2049. 2018
$ 11914 § 51.621
27,891 488,385
51.584 32,145
163.738 A
i 52,736
33,095 23,566
3434 7671
8.147 )
. 3085 . )
2521 .
- 3881 X
Lm.QﬂQ ﬁ_ﬁﬁ.ﬁ.ﬂﬁ-
2018 2018
' $3023.058 §$ 009727
07315 _- 307,315
W LLM

LEASE COMMITMENTS

Facilities occupted by the Agency for ils community service programs are rented
uhder the terms of various leasés. For the years endéd December 31, 2019 and
2018, the annual lease/rent expense for the teased facilities was $111,043 and
$117.534, respectively. Certain eqmpmen! is leased by the Agency under the
terms of various leases.

The approximate fulure minimum lease payments on the above leases are as
follows:

Year Ended '

December 31 ’ . mount
2020 $ 64,073
2021 19.633
2022 . 15,697
2023 ) 1
2024 . 1
Total $ 99405
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NOTE 12.

NOTE 13. -

NOTE 14.

NOTE 15.

NOTE 16.

RETIREMENT PLAN

The Agency maintains a-403(b) Plan and Trust (the Plan) covering substantially
all employees. Employee conlributions lo the Plan are made at predetermined
rates elected by employees. Addilionatly, the Agency provides a matching
contribytion equal to 25% of the employee’s conlribution up 1o 5% of the
employee's compensation. Effeciive Aprit 1, 2016, the Agency instituted an auto
enroliment fealure mandating a8 minimum 1% employee contribution; however,
employees reserve the right to decline the auto enroliment. Employer malching
contributions for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018 totaled $28,408
and $21,727, respectively. :

CONCENTRATION OF RISK

The Agency feceives a3 majority of its support from federal and state
governments. For the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, approximately
81% and 90%,.respectively, of the Agency's total revenue was received from
federal and state governments. If a significant reduction in the level of support
were to occur, il would have a significan! effect on the Agency’s programs and
activities.

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK .
The Agency maintains its cash balances at several financial institulions in New
Hampshire, The balances are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation up to $250,000. The Agency maintains an agreement with its
primary financiat inslitution to collateralize the balances in excess of $250,000.

CONTINGENCIES

3

The Agency receives grant funding from various sources. Under the terms of
these agreements, the Agency is required to use the funds within a certain period
and for purposes specified by the governing laws and regulations. If expenditures
were found not to have been made in compliance with the laws and regulations,
the Agency might be required lo repay the funds. No provisions have been made
for this contingency because specific amounts, it any, have not beén determined
or assessed as of December 31, 2019 and 2018.

NONCASH CONTRIBUTION -

Dufing the year ended December 31, 2018, the Agency received fand and
property as a conlribulion. The contribution has been recorded at the fair value of
the ‘land and property, lotaling $1.003.996. Additionally, the Agency received

© $130,000 from the contributor, resulting in a total contribution of $1,133,996.
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NOTE 17.

The impact of the novel coronavirus {COVID-19) and measures to prevent its
spread are affecting the Agency's business. The significance of the impact of -
these: disruptions, including the extent of their adverse impact on the Agency's
financial operational results, will be’ dictated by the length of time hat such
disruptions continue and, in tum, will depend on the currenlly unknowable
duration of the COVID-19 pandemic and the impact of govemmental regulations
that might be imposed in response to the pandemic. COVID-18 also makes it
more challenging for management to estimate fulure performance of the Agency,
particularly over the near to medium tem, . :

The Agency has remained proaclive with its curent funding sources, as well as
programs being made available during the COVID-19 pandemic. Prior to
issuance of the audit repon, the Agency was able to secure a loan from the
Payroll Protection Program (PPP) offered under Ihe Coronavirus Aid, Refief, and

Economic Security (CARES) Acl. The Agéncy received loan proceeds in the

amount of $97,500. The PPP may be up to 100% forgivable if the funds are used
for certain expenses as specified by the program. .

If the Agency does not meet the loan criteria, the unforglven portion of the PPP
loan is payable over five years at an.interesl rate of 1%, with a deferral of
payments for the first six months. The Agency intends to use the proceeds for-
purposes consistent with the PPP. While the Agency currently believes that its
use of the loan proceeds will meet the conditions for forgiveness of the ican, we
cannot assure you that the Agency will be eligible for forgiveness of the loan, in
whote or in parl.

Subsequent events are events or transactions that occur after the statement of
financlal position date, but before financia! stalements are available to be issued.
Recognized subsequent events are events or iransactions that provide additional
evidence about condilions that existed al the stalement of financial posilion date,
including the estimates inherenl in the process of preparing financial statemenis.
Nonrecognized subsequenl evenls are events thal provide evidence about
condilions that did not exist at the statement of financial position date bul arose
after that date. Management has evaluated subsequent events through June 24,
2020, the date the December 31, 2019 financial statements were available for
Issuance. . : -
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NOTE 1.

NOTE 2.

. NOTE3.-

NOTE 4.

NOTE §.

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

BASIS OF PRESENTATION
The accompanying schedule of expenditures of Federal Awards (the Schedule)

_includes the federal award activity of Community Action Parinership of Strafford

County under programs of the federal govemment for the year ended December

31, 2019. The information in this Schedule is presented in accordance with the

requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Par 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cos! Principles, and Audit Requiremenis for

Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the Schedule presents only o

selectéd portion of the operations of Community Action Partnership of Strafford-
County, it is not inlended to and does not present the financial posilion, changes

in net assets, or cash flows of the Agency.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reporied on the accrual basis of
accounting. Such expenditures are recognized following ‘the cosi principles
contained in the Uniform Guidance, wherein cenain types of expenditures are not
allowable or are limited as to reimbursement. .

INDIRECT COST RATE i i
Communily Action Partnership of Strafford County has elected not to use the ten
percent de minimis indirect cost rate allowed under the Uniform Guidance.

FOOD DONATION

Nonmonelary assistance.is reported in the Séhedule al the fair value of the
commodities received and disbursed.

SUBRECIPIENTS
Community Action Partnership of Stratford County had no subrecipients for the
year ended December 31, 2019.
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INDEPENDENT.AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON
AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED

IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors of
Community Action Partnership of Strafiord County
Dover, New Hampshire

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generaily accepted in the United
Stales of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govemmenl
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptioller General of the United States, the financial
statements of Community Acticn Partnership of Stratford County (a New Hampshire nonprofit
organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of December 31, 2019
and 2018, and the related stalements of activities, functional expenses, and ‘cash flows, and
the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated June
24, 2020

Internal Cantrol Over Financial Reporting .
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Community

Action Partnership of Strafford County's internal control over financial reporting (internal control)
to determine the audii procedures that are appropriale in the circumstances for the purpose of-
expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effecliveness of Community Aclion Partnership of Strafford County's internal
control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the etfecliveness of Community Action
Partnarship of Strafford County's internal control. o

A daficiency in inlernal conlrol exists when the design or operation of @ control does not allow
management .ot employess, in.the normal course of pedorming their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detec! and correct, misstatements on a-limely basis. A matenal weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies. in internal contral, such thal there is a reasonable -
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented,

_or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.
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-. Our- consideration of internal control was for the {imited purpose described in the first

paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control

_ that might be material weaknesses - or significant deficiencies and therefore, materia)

" weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that have not been identfied. Given these

limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we

consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist thal have not
been identified. . . .

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of cbtaining reasonable’ assurance about whether Community Action ‘Partnership of
Strafford County's financial statements are free from material‘misstatement, we performed
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws. regulations. contracts, and grant
agreements, noncompliance’ with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statemen! amounts. However, providing.-an opinion on compliance
with those provisions was not an objeclive of our audit, and accordingly, we do nol express
such an opinion. The resulls of our fests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other
matters that are required to be reporied under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is. solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the resulls of that testing, angd- not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
thé organization’s internal conlrol or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an-audit
performed In accordance with Govemment Auditing Slariderds in considering the -
organization's internal conltrol and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not sultable
for any other purpose. ' :

Jutont e Deantll s i3 s

- o,
J 'r';_»{ig stonv’ 0554:: o'[?o."’

June 24, 2020
Wolleboro, New Hampshire
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR
EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE

L}

To the Board of Directors of
Community Action Partnership of Strafford Counlty
Dover, New Hampshire .

Report 6n Compliance for Each Major Federal Program T

We have audited Community Action Parnership of Strafford County's compliance with the
types of compliance requirements described in the OMB Comgliance Supplement! that could
have 8 direct end malerial effect on each of Community Action Partnership of Straflord
County's major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2019. Community Action
Partnership of Stratford County's major federal programs are identified in the summary of
auditors’ resulls section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

‘Management'’s Responsiblility ' -

Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the lemms
and conditions of its federal awards applicable lo its federal programs.

Auditors’ Resg' onsibijlity

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Community Action
Partnership of Slraflord County's major lederal programs based on our audit of the types of
compliance requirements refeired to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in
accordance with auditing standards generally sccepted in the United Stales of America; the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govemmenl Audiling Standards, issued
by the Comptroller General of the Unifed States: and the audit requirements of Tille 2 U.S.
Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, ‘Unilorm Adminislrative Requirements, Cosl Prnciples,
and Audil Requirements for Federal Awerds (Uniform Guidance). Those standards and the
Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred -to above
that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. Anaudit
inctude's examining, on a test basis, evidence about Community Action Partnership of Strafiord
County’s compliance wilh thase requirements and.performing such other procedures- as we
_ considered necessary in the circumstances. )

We believe that our audit provides a teasonable basis for our Op‘miori on compliance for each
major federal program. However, out audil does nol provide a legal determination of
Community Action Pantnership of Strafford County’s compliance.
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Opinion on Each Major Federal Program :

In our opinion, Community Action Partnership of Strafford County complied, in all material
tespects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct
-and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended December 31,

2019.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance P

Management of Community Aclion Partnership of Stirafford County is responsible for
establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compiiance with the types of
compliance requirements referred to- above. (n’ planning and performing our audit of
compliance, we. considered Community Action Parinership of Straftiord County's intemal
control over compiiance with the types of requrements that could have a direct and material
eflect on each major federal program lo detémine the auditing procedures that are appropriate -
in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major
federal program and to test and reporl on intemnal control over compliance in accordance with
the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the eflectiveness of
internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express &n opinion on the
effectiveness of Community Action Partnership of Strafford County’s internal control” over

compliance.

A deficiency in intemal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a
control over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and comect, noncompliance with 8
type of compliance requirement of & federal program on a timely basis. A matenal weekness in
internal’ conlrol over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in Internal
control over compliance, such thal there is a reasonable ‘possibility. thal material
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal
controf over complience is a deficiency, or a combination of. deficiencies, in internal control
over compliance with a lype of compliance requirement of 8 federal program that is less severe
than a material weakness in intemal control over compliance, yet impartant enough to merit
attention by those charged with governance. .

Our consideration of internal control ‘over compliance was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal
* control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did
not Identity any deficiencies In internal control over compliance that we consider to be material
‘weaknesses. However, malerial weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this réport on irternal control over compliance Is solely to describe the scope of

our testing of internal control over compliance and the resulls of that tesling based on the
requirements of ihe Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suilable for any other

purpose.
fobong M Bnnell i Robo s
f;'ﬁ" ":fs Sr.z'n-‘:ﬂ {7 ssccie lioet

June 24, 2020 .
Woleboro, New Hampshire
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SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

A. SUMMARY OF AUDITORS' RESULTS

1.

The audilors' report expresses an unmodified opinion on whether the financial
statements of Community Action Parnership of Sirafferd County. ‘were prepared in
accordance with GAAP. ;s

‘No significant deficiencies relating to the audit of .ihe financial statements are reporied in
- the Independent Audilors’ Report on Intemal Conltrol Over Financial Reparting and on .

Compliance and other Matiers Based on an Audit of Fingncial Statements Performed in
Accordance . wilh Governmen! Audiling Standerds. No material weaknesces "are

reported.

No instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements of Community
Action Partnership of Strafford County, which would be required. lo be reported in
accordance with Governmen! Auditing Standards, were disclosed during the audit.

No significant deficiencies in internal control over major federal award programs are
reported in the Indspendent Auditors' Report on Compliance for Each Major Program
and on Intemal Control Over Compliance Required by the Uniform Guidante. No

- material weaknesses Bre reporied.

The auditors' report on compliance for the major federal award programé for Communily
Action Partnership of Strafford County expresses an’ unmodified opinion on all major

‘federal programs. :

Audil findings that aré’ tequired to be reported in accordance with 2 CFR section
200.516(a) are reported in this Schedule.

The programs tested as major were: U.S. Department of tealth and Human Services,
Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program, CFDA 93.568, and U.S. Depariment of
Agriculture, Child Nutrition Cluster, CFDA, 10.555 {National Schoo! Lunch Program),
and CFDA, 10.559 (Summer Food Service Program for Children). NON-FEDERAL,

" Eversource Energy Service Company, Home Energy Assistance Program.

The threshold used for-distinguishing between Type A and B programs was $750,000.

Community Abiion Pannership of Strafford County was determined to be a low-risk
auditee, |

B..FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUDIT

None

. FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD PROGRAMS

AUDIT

None
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SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS®

FOR THE YEAR ENDED OECEMBER 31, 2019

A. FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUCIT
2018-001 General Ledger Close and Adjusting Journal Entries
Condilion: A significant quantity of adjusting journal entries were provided by the
Organization during Lhe audit. Significani adjusting entries related to the following
areas: cash, accrued payroll, pledges receivable and property. The adjusling entries
were provided by management, and in certain cases, identified by the auditor.

Recommendation: Procedures should be implemented to ensure ali required month and
year end journal entries are being recorded in a timely and accurate manner.

Current status: The recommendation was adopted during 2019.

2018-002 Monthly Reconciliations _ :

Condition: Various statement of financial position accounts were not b'eing reconciled to
their subsidiary ledgers on a monthly basis. . ’ :

Reéommendation: Procedures should be implemented to- ensure all manthly
recanciliations are being performed. ' ‘

Current status: The recommendation was adopted during 2018.
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! PARTNERSHIP

. of Strafford County

2020 Board of Direclors

Hope Morrow Flynn, Chair
Alan Brown, Vice Chair
Kristen Colhns Treasurer
Jean Mlccolo Secretery
Alison Dorow

Marci Theriault

Pelros Lazés

Terry Jarvis

Kristen Collins

Thomas Levasseur

Don Chick

Becky Sherbume

Ecin Zajic;ck

Cindy Btown

Jason Thomas

Ally Moms

Maureen $teples

Communlty Action Partnergship of Stratford County
Adminigtrative & Weatherlnﬂon Office, 642 Central Avenue, Dover, NH 603-435-2500
Malling éddress: P.O. Box 160, Oover, NH 03821 -0160
I

Qulreach Offices: . Hcead Start Centers:
61 Locusi Streel, Dover 603-460- 4237 62A Whiltier Street, Dover 603-285-9460
527 Main Stree!, Farmington 603-460-4313 ‘ 120 Main Streel, Farminglon 603-755.2883

55 Industrial Orive, Milton 603-652-0390
150 Wakefield Streat, Rochestér 603-285-9461
184 Maple SL. Exi., Somersworth 603-817-5458



Community Action Partnership of StraflTord County
State of New Hampshire - FY-202) FAP Services

Key Pecsonael-
Name Job Title ) Salary % Paid from | Amount Paid from
. this Contract | this Contritl
Lauren Berman Progrom Dircctor 70,844.80 20% 2833792 °
Interim Fuel & Electric 1193920 0% 22,761 .52

Heidi Clough

Manager




Professionel Experience

Lauren Jan Berman

2015-Present WCommuniq Action Partnership of Strafford County, NH

Mange programs, Outreach Services, Coordinated Entry, Emergency
 Solutions Grani(ESG) Homeless outreach, Weatherization
"Prepare and develop budgets

Weite grants (or current and new programs

* . Cmploy and manage staff, lead siaff meetings, traincd snd supervised,

participated in employee reviews end supparted staff in all aspects of
their jobs.

2010-2015 _ Wellste Officer. City of Somersworth, Somersworth, NH

Administer the genersl assistance program in accordance with the wriften
b ity of Somersworth Assissnce Guidelines
Adhere to the RSA:165
Establish and maintain relationships with other agencies and
organizations in the.community to ensure that services ere nol
* Quplicated.
Work with spplicents to ensurc that sll necessary informetion is
‘submitted to determine the cligibility.
Make referrals when necessary., i.e Homeless shelters, food pantnes
N Updated the current City Guidelines 2015
Mazintsin records, notes end conflidently.-

2004-2010 T Eﬂnﬂﬁlﬂm Good Works Employnent Services York County

Co-founder snd partner of Gook Work Employment Services (GWES), o
I locally-run company commitied 10 assisting individuals in finding
gamful cmployment, continuing their education and/or securing
- vo!unu:cr opportunities, housing, or other community supports per
© requesys from relerval sources. Clients referred to GWES by Burcau of
v Vocational Rehabilitation (VR), OHHS ASPIRE and Child Protective
l $e:viu:s, school districts end private insucers.
" Prepared, balinced and oversaw budget and financiel records
+ Educated referrals in the area of job development, creeting resumes,
mlu-wcwmg skills, cascce exploretion end provide jOb coaching for
smcessful employment Quicomes,
Maintained knowledge of local resources, made refercals for community
" supponts, attended team mectings and Region | VR provider mectings.
.Complctcd requirements ford-year centification to provide services via -
Bureau of Vocational Rchnblluanon {DQL)



Lauren Jan Berman

200304 Vocational Eesource Specialist, Work Oppoﬂumhcs Unlimited, Snco, ME
Assisied clients relerred by the Bureau of Yocstional Rehabilitation

in job development, treating resumes, interviewing skills and job
coaching for successful employment outcomes.
o Completed necessary daily paperwork, including progress notes and

monthly and quarterly reports.
= Participsted in managemens training programs.

2002-03 Physical Therapy Assistant, HealthSouth Corp., Boston, MA
o' Provided physical therapy services to individuals with spinal cord
injury, brain injury, cancer, stroke, and cardiac healih-related issues.

o Co-led running exercise grc,ups and personal exercise programs.

2001-02 Superviser, Starbucks Coffee Corp, Brighton, MA
s Supervised employees end managed the store to ensure efficient

customer service.
e Placed weekly orders with account vendors; balanced daily cash
receipls and coordinated daily deployment duties.

e Treined new employees.



Lauren Jan Berman

}
'Education & Professional Development
1995 B.S. Therapeut}c Recrestion  Lthaco College Ithecs, NY
1
2013-2015 Board of Directions for Strafford County Community Action
[
2010 Ticket to WorkiTroining and Suppert for Maine Employment Networks,
USM, Muskic School, Auguita, ME
. ]
2009 Domestic Violence Training, Community Counseling Center  Portland, ME
3
2009 Building Rclltiansh:ps wilh Businesses Training, USM, Muskic School,
Lewiston, ME

2008 Potitive Employmcnt Practices for Yocational Rehabilitation Treining, I1CI
UMASSIBoston i

2008 Certificate (or Menlormg in 2 Job Devclopment Tnmmg Progrom
UMASS/Boston

2008 Best Proctices in Employment Services for People with Co-Occurrmg Mental
Iliness and Substance Abuse Training, [C1, UMASS/Boston

2007 MaineCare Ehgnbnhry Workshop, Consumers for ‘Affordable Health Carc
Sanford, ME

2007 Neuro-Linguisti": Programming Training, Univ. of Maine, Biddelord, ME
2007 ACRE Certificate, IC), UMASS/Boston '
2004  Certificate Elfective Job Development, Institute on Dissbility, UNH

. 2004 Certificate Assistive Technolfogy in the Workplace, lnstil.ute on Disability UNH

2004 Management Trrining Work Opportunitics, Saco, ME



Heidi Clough
ahvenspiisiige
SR
c 4

Summary of Qualificatlons A seif-motivated individual with strong work ethic, stiention to detail, time
menagement, communication, interpersonel, and ocganizationsl skills. Uscd working in o fast-paced oflTce
environment and possesses the sbility to work collabacatively with others as well as independently. Proficient in
Micsosoft Office, Officel65- Outlook, OneDrive, SharcPoint, atso familiar with Teams and Zoom;

Professionsl Experience

November 2003 — Present Community Action Partnership of Strafford County- Outreach
SpecialistUSDA Coordinator Dover, NH

- Strives to provide cMective, efMicient, and compassionate customer service.

* Provides educstion and refcrrel for programs in and outside of CAP. .

+ Finalizes pccurate applications, ensuring they ere camplete with su;;ponins documents

« Centifies eligibility for verious programs

» Partaers closcly with fue) companies, firewood vendors, and utilities companics.

* Ability 10 index nnd retrieve deis on psper ondlor electronically.

« Misinuins security for private end confidentinl information.

= Gathers inventocy from USDA food pantries, kitchens, and homeless shelier monthly.

* Exccutes.a quarterly report for USDA review.,

« Conducts a monthly review of USDA allocations fo determine bimanthly food sllotments ogency.
= Coordinsies agencics of pickup times and place for their bimonthly allotments.

« Work within the FAP dswsbase inpunting bills end printing checks. _

* Began a3 8 Receplionist and promoted through positions of increasing responsibility (Roc.eptibnin,
Intake Specialisi, Billing, Cenifier JUSDA coordinaior. Outreach Specialist

Education: Associste degree in Business Science/Computer Applications (Mcintosh College — Dover,
NH) Certificates: Motivationat interviewing Basic, Safc Food Handling, updated M5 Office spplicotions,
Workplace Violence: Prevention, Safety & Survival, Connecting through communication Besics

References: Availsble-Upon Request



